

COUNCIL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION

Brussels, 24 July 2001 (26.07) (OR. fr)

10925/01 ADD 3

MI 114 SOC 293 FIN 262 ENER 99 TRANS 119 ECO 222 ENV 394 AGRI 164 CONSOM 55

COVER NOTE

from: Mr Bernhard ZEPTER, Deputy Secretary-General of the European

Commission

date of receipt: 18 July 2001

to: Mr Javier SOLANA, Secretary-General/High Representative

Subject: Eighteenth annual report on monitoring the application of Community

law (2000)

Delegations will find attached Commission document COM(2001) 309 final.

Encl.: COM(2001) 309 final (VOLUME IV/VI)

10925/01 ADD 3 mip/GBK/cf 1 DG C II EN

***** *****

COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

Brussels, 16.7.2001 COM (2001)309 final

VOLUME IV

EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT ON MONITORING THE APPLICATION OF COMMUNITY LAW (2000)

ANNEX IV

PROGRESS IN IMPLEMENTING DIRECTIVES

NB: This annex includes all directives where no measures have been notified (Part 1) or which have not been properly implemented (Part 2) or applied (Part 3) during 2000, and gives the state of infringement proceedings started by the Commission against Member States at 31 December 2000.

PART 1: NOTIFICATION AND NON-NOTIFICATION OF NATIONAL MEASURES IMPLEMENTING DIRECTIVES

"Non-notification" includes both a complete absence of any notification of national implementing measures and cases of incomplete notification of such measures.

NB: The date given is the date of notification to the Member State or the date when the action was filed at the European Court of Justice.

Abbreviations:

LET: letter of formal notice, SLET: supplementary letter of formal notice

RO: reasoned opinion, SUPRO: supplementary reasoned opinion

LET 228 and RO 228: letter of formal notice or reasoned opinion for failure to comply with a judgment of the Court of Justice.

The numbering of the directives follows the CELEX code.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AGRICULTURE	5
COMPETITION	5
EDUCATION AND CULTURE	5
EMPLOYMENT AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS	6
ENTERPRISE	9
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND RADIO AND TELECOM TERMINAL EQUIPMENT INDUSTRIES	9
CHEMICALS	
PHARMACEUTICALS AND COSMETICS	
MOTOR VEHICLES	15
ENVIRONMENT	21
Introductory	21
Air	22
Waste	
Nature	
CHEMICALS AND BIOTECHNOLOGY	
RADIATION PROTECTION	26
INFORMATION SOCIETY	27
INTERNAL MARKET	28
MEASURES ASSOCIATED WITH THE ABOLITION OF INTERNAL BORDER CONTROLS ON 1.1.1993	28
LIABILITY FOR DEFECTIVE PRODUCTS.	
BANKS	
Insurance	30
BONDS AND OTHER FIXED-YIELD SECURITIES	
PAYMENT SYSTEMS	
POSTAL SERVICES	
Information Society Services	
PUBLIC PROCUREMENT	
DATA PROTECTION	
INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY	
REGULATED PROFESSIONS (QUALIFICATIONS)	
HEALTH AND CONSUMER PROTECTION	
VETERINARY MATTERS	
PLANT HEALTH	
SEEDS AND SEEDLINGS	
CONTAMINANTS	
FOOD	
CONSUMER PROTECTION.	
TAXATION	
VAT Excise duties	
ENERGY	
ELECTRICITY	
GAS	
COAL AND OIL	
NEDE WARRED FREINGT AND ENLINGT DETICIENCY	

FRANSPORT	60
LAND, ROAD AND INLAND WATERWAY TRANSPORT	60
RAIL TRANSPORT	
LAND TRANSPORT, SAFETY AND TECHNOLOGY	
AIR TRANSPORT	64
Transport by sea	65

AGRICULTURE

31999L0004 Directive 1999/4/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 February 1999 relating to coffee extracts and chicory extracts

Deadline for transposal: 13/09/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, EL, I, IR, L, A, FI, S

Competition

31996L0019 Commission Directive 96/19/EC of 13 March 1996 amending Directive 90/388/EEC with regard to the implementation of full competition in telecommunications markets

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1997

Member States which have notified: all

GREECE 1999/2221, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0064 Commission Directive 1999/64/EC of 23 June 1999 amending Directive 90/388/EEC in order to ensure that telecommunications networks and cable TV networks owned by a single operator are separate legal entities

Deadline for transposal: 10/04/2000

Member States which have notified: all except I and EL

ITALY 2000/0578, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 **GREECE** 2000/0664, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

Education and Culture

31997L0036 Directive 97/36/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 30 June 1997 amending Council Directive 89/552/EEC on the coordination of certain provisions laid down by law, regulation or administrative action in Member States concerning the pursuit of television broadcasting activities

Deadline for transposal: 30/12/1998

Member States which have notified: DK, E, F, IR, NL, P, FI, S, UK, B, D, EL

 ITALY
 1999/0068, Referral – date sent: 25/05/2000, Case C-2000/207

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0013, Referral – date sent: 29/03/2000, Case C-2000/119

 NETHERLANDS
 1999/039, Referral – date sent: 17/04/2000, Case C-2000/145

 FRANCE
 1999/0001, Referral – date sent: 29/03/2000, Case C-2000/120

Employment and Social affairs

31992L0029 Council Directive 92/29/EEC of 31 March 1992 on the minimum safety and health requirements for improved medical treatment on board vessels

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1994

Member States which have notified: all

LUXEMBOURG 1995/0142, Termination: 21/12/2000

31992L0056 Council Directive 92/56/EEC of 24 June 1992 amending Directive 75/129/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to collective redundancies

Deadline for transposal: 26/08/1994

Member States which have notified: all

31993L0104 Council Directive 93/104/EC of 23 November 1993 concerning certain aspects of the organization of working time

Deadline for transposal: 23/11/1996

Member States which have notified: all except I and F

 ITALY
 1997/0095, Referral: 26/10/1998, judgment 09/03/2000, Case C-1998/386

 FRANCE
 1997/0074, Referral: 16/02/1999, judgment 08/06/2000, Case C-1999/046

 LUXEMBOURG
 1997/0106, Referral: 16/02/1999, action withdrawn 03/03/2000, Case C-1999/048

31994L0033 Council Directive 94/33/EC of 22 June 1994 on the protection of young people at work

Deadline for transposal: 22/06/1996

Member States which have notified: all except F and L

FRANCE 1996/0952, Referral: 16/02/1999, judgment 18/05/2000, Case C-1999/045 LUXEMBOURG 1996/1011, Referral: 16/02/1999, judgment 16/12/1999, Case C-1999/047

31994L0045 Council Directive 94/45/EC of 22 September 1994 on the establishment of a European Works Council or a procedure in Community-scale undertakings and Community-scale groups of undertakings for the purposes of informing and consulting employees

Deadline for transposal: 22/09/1996

Member States which have notified: all

LUXEMBOURG 1996/1012, Referral: 30/11/1998, judgment 21/10/1999

31995L0030 Commission Directive 95/30/EC of 30 June 1995 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 90/679/EEC on the protection of workers from risks related to exposure to biological agents at work (seventh individual Directive within the meaning of Article 16 (1) of Directive 89/391/EEC)

Deadline for transposal: 30/11/1996

Member States which have notified: all except A

ITALY 1997/0100, Referral: 03/12/1998, judgment: 16/03/2000, Case C-1998/439

Termination: 05/07/2000

AUSTRIA 1997/0139, Referral: 10/12/1999, Case C-1999/473

31995L0063 Council Directive 95/63/EC of 5 December 1995 amending Directive 89/655/EEC concerning the minimum safety and health requirements for the use of work equipment by workers at work (second individual Directive within the meaning of Article 16 (1) of Directive 89/391/EEC)

Deadline for transposal: 04/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all except IR

IRELAND 1999/0100, Referral: 05/07/2000 (decision), ongoing

31996L0034 Council Directive 96/34/EC of 3 June 1996 on the framework agreement on parental leave concluded by UNICE, CEEP and the ETUC

Deadline for transposal: 03/06/1998

Member States which have notified: all

ITALY 1998/0386, Referral: 23/11/1999, action withdrawn 28/06/2000, Case C-1999/345

31996L0071 Directive 96/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 December 1996 concerning the posting of workers in the framework of the provision of services

Deadline for transposal: 16/12/1999

Member States which have notified: all except B and L

31996L0097 Council Directive 96/97/EC of 20 December 1996 amending Directive 86/378/EEC on the implementation of the principle of equal treatment for men and women in occupational social security schemes

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1997 and 09/03/1999

Member States which have notified: all except EL and F

GREECE 1997/0320, Referral: 28/10/1998, judgment 14/12/2000, Case C-1998/457

FRANCE 1997/0354, LET 228: 19/05/2000

LUXEMBOURG 1997/0396, Referral 03/12/1998, action withdrawn 17/01/2000, Case C-1998/438

31997L0042 Council Directive 97/42/EC of 27 June 1997 amending for the first time Directive 90/394/EEC on the protection of workers from the risks related to exposure to carcinogens at work (Sixth individual Directive within the meaning of Article 16 (1) of Directive 89/391/EEC)

Deadline for transposal: 27/06/2000

Member States which have notified: all except F and IR

FINLAND 2000/0784, Termination: 21/12/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0656, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0496, LET 08/08/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0729, LET 08/08/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0766, LET 08/08/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0632, LET 08/08/2000

31997L0059 Commission Directive 97/59/EC of 7 October 1997 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 90/679/EEC on the protection of workers from risks related to exposure to biological agents at work (seventh individual Directive within the meaning of Article 16 (1) of Directive 89/391/EEC) (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/03/1998

Member States which have notified: all except A

ITALY 1998/0221, Referral: 16/08/1999, action withdrawn 19/09/2000, Case C-1999/312

AUSTRIA 1998/0244, Referral: 23/03/2000, Case C-2000/110

31997L0065 Commission Directive 97/65/EC of 26 November 1997 adapting, for the third time, to technical progress Council Directive 90/679/EEC on the protection of workers from risks related to exposure to biological agents at work (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998

Member States which have notified: all except A

ITALY 1998/0397, Referral 16/08/1999, action withdrawn 19/09/2000, Case C-1999/312 1998/0433, Referral 23/03/2000, action withdrawn 17/01/2000, Case C-2000/111

31997L0074 Council Directive 97/74/EC of 15 December 1997 extending, to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Directive 94/45/EC on the establishment of a European Works Council or a procedure in Community-scale undertakings and Community-scale groups of undertakings for the purposes of informing and consulting employees

Deadline for transposal: 15/12/1999

Member States which have notified: B, E, UK

31997L0075 Council Directive 97/75/EC of 15 December 1997 amending and extending, to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Directive 96/34/EC on the framework agreement on parental leave concluded by UNICE, CEEP and the ETUC

Deadline for transposal: 15/12/1998

Member States which have notified: UK

UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0257, LET 13/07/2000, Termination 21/12/2000

31997L0081 Council Directive 97/81/EC of 15 December 1997 on the framework agreement on part-time working concluded by UNICE, CEEP and the ETUC

Deadline for transposal: 20/01/2000

Member States which have notified: B, E, EL, F, I, L, A, NL, P, FI

31998L0023 Council Directive 98/23/EC of 7 April 1998 on the extension of Directive 97/81/EC on the framework agreement on part-time work concluded by UNICE, CEEP and the ETUC

Deadline for transposal: 07/04/2000

Member States which have notified: UK

31998L0065 Commission Directive 98/65/EC of 3 September 1998 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 82/130/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States concerning electrical equipment for use in potentially explosive atmospheres in mines susceptible to firedamp

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: all

ENTERPRISE

31998L0048 Directive 98/48/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 20 July 1998 amending Directive 98/34/EC laying down a procedure for the provision of information in the field of technical standards and regulations

Deadline for transposal: 05/08/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

 GREECE
 1999/0645, LET – date sent: 16/11/1999

 ITALY
 1999/0624, LET – date sent: 16/11/1999

 FRANCE
 1999/0596, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0600, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0635, Termination: 05/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0662, Termination: 05/07/2000

Mechanical and electrical engineering and radio and telecom terminal equipment industries

31997L0023 Directive 97/23/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 29 May 1997 on the approximation of the laws of the Member States concerning pressure equipment

Deadline for transposal: 28/05/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, F, IR, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK, I, L, E

 GERMANY
 1999/0479, RO, date sent: 18/02/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0509, Termination: 05/07/2000

 SWEDEN
 1999/0574, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0448, Termination: 05/07/2000

 ITALY
 1999/0489, Termination: 05/07/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0564, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0079 Directive 98/79/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 1998 on in vitro diagnostic medical devices

Deadline for transposal: 07/12/1999

Member States which have notified: DK, E, I, P, S, UK

 BELGIUM
 2000/0212, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0230, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0301, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 FINLAND
 2000/0370, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0178, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0269, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0196, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0221, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0348, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0253, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SPAIN:
 2000/0331, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0331, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0005 Directive 1999/5/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 9 March 1999 on radio equipment and telecommunications terminal equipment and the mutual recognition of their conformity Deadline for transposal: 07/04/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, E, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FINLAND 2000/0777. Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0742. Termination: 21/12/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0720, Termination: 21/12/2000 BELGIUM 2000/0531, Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0549, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0587, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0625, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0673, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0487, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** GREECE FRANCE **GERMANY** 2000/0587, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000

Chemicals

31993L0015 Council Directive 93/15/EEC of 5 April 1993 on the harmonization of the provisions relating to the placing on the market and supervision of explosives for civil uses

Deadline for transposal: 29/09/1993 and 29/09/1994

Member States which have notified: all except F

FRANCE 1994/0449, Judgment of the Court: 23/03/2000 – Case C-1998/327

31994L0027 European Parliament and Council Directive 94/27/EC of 30 June 1994 amending for the 12th time Directive 76/769/EEC on the approximation of the laws, regulations and administrative provisions of the Member States relating to restrictions on the marketing and use of certain dangerous substances and preparations

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1996

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, EL, F, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

 FRANCE
 2000/0379, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0407, Termination: 21/12/2000

 ITALY
 2000/0414, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0430, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0442, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0463, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0467, Termination: 21/12/2000

31997L0063 Directive 97/63/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 24 November 1997 amending Directives 76/116/EEC, 80/876/EEC, 89/284/EEC and 89/530/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to fertilizers

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1998

Member States which have notified: all

ITALY 1998/0514, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0003 Commission Directive 98/3/EC of 15 January 1998 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 76/116/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to fertilisers (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all

GREECE 1999/0131, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0011 Commission Directive 1999/11/EC of 8 March 1999 adapting to technical progress the principles of good laboratory practice as specified in Council Directive 87/18/EEC on the harmonisation of laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to the application of the principles of good laboratory practice and the verification of their applications for tests on chemical substances

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/1999

Member States which have notified: DK, E, EL, F, I, IR, L, A, P, FI, S, UK

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0068, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0007, Termination: 21/12/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/0036, LET – date sent: 18/02/2000

NETHERLANDS 2000/0042, Referral (decision): 21/12/2000, ongoing

 DENMARK
 2000/0086, Termination: 05/07/2000

 SPAIN
 2000/0111, Termination: 05/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0125, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0135, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0150, Termination: 05/07/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0047, LET – date sent: 26/09/2000

31999L0012 Commission Directive 1999/12/EC of 8 March 1999 adapting to technical progress for the second time the Annex to Council Directive 88/320/EEC on the inspection and verification of good laboratory practice (GLP)

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/1999

Member States which have notified: D, DK, E, EL, F, I, IR, L, A, P, FI, S, UK

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0067, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0046, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0006, Termination: 21/12/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/0035, LET – date sent: 18/02/2000

NETHERLANDS 2000/0041, Referral (decision): 21/12/2000, ongoing

 DENMARK
 2000/0085, Termination: 05/07/2000

 SPAIN
 2000/0110, Termination: 05/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0124, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0134, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0149, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0043 Directive 1999/43/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 25 May 1999 amending for the 17th time Directive 76/769/EEC on the approximation of the laws, regulations and administrative provisions of the Member States relating to restrictions on the marketing and use of certain dangerous substances and preparations

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, E, I, IR, L, NL, FI, S, UK

 FRANCE
 2000/0787, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0847, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0877, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0866, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0813, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

31999L0051 Commission Directive 1999/51/EC of 26 May 1999 adapting to technical progress for the fifth time Annex I to Council Directive 76/769/EEC on the approximations of the laws, regulations, and administrative provisions of the Member States relating to restrictions on the marketing and use of certain dangerous substances and preparations (tin, PCP and cadmium) (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 29/02/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, I, IR, NL, A, P, FI, S

Pharmaceuticals and Cosmetics

31993L0035 Council Directive 93/35/EEC of 14 June 1993 amending for the sixth time Directive 76/768/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to cosmetic products

Deadline for transposal: 14/06/1995

Member States which have notified: all

FRANCE 1995/0500, Referral 28/07/1999, action withdrawn 4/10/2000, Case C-1999/332

31993L0040 Council Directive 93/40/EEC of 14 June 1993 amending Directives 81/851/EEC and 81/852/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to veterinary medicinal products Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1994 and 31/12/1997

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FRANCE 1995/0293, RO 228 – date sent: 28/02/2000

31995L0017 Commission Directive 95/17/EC of 19 June 1995 laying down detailed rules for the application of Council Directive 76/768/EEC as regards the non-inclusion of one or more ingredients on the list used for the labelling of cosmetic products

Deadline for transposal: 30/11/1995

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FRANCE 1996/0100, Referral: 04/09/1998 – Case C-1998/328

31997L0018 Commission Directive 97/18/EC of 17 April 1997 postponing the date after which animal tests are prohibited for ingredients or combinations of ingredients of cosmetic products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1997

Member States which have notified: A, B, DK, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, P, FI, UK

 GERMANY
 1998/0017, RO – date sent: 4/09/1998

 FRANCE
 1998/0040, RO – date sent: 4/09/1998

 SWEDEN
 1998/0092, RO – date sent: 24/06/1998

 AUSTRIA
 1998/0073, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0062 Commission Directive 98/62/EC of 3 September 1998 adapting to technical progress Annexes II, III, VI and VII to Council Directive 76/768/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to cosmetic products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FRANCE 1999/0441, RO – date sent: 01/02/2000 **BELGIUM** 1999/0464, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0082 Commission Directive 1999/82/EC of 8 September 1999 amending the Annex to Council Directive 75/318/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to analytical, pharmacotoxicological and clinical standards and protocols in respect of the testing of medicinal products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

ITALY 2000/0235, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 FINLAND 2000/0365, Termination: 21/12/2000 SPAIN 2000/0308, Termination: 21/12/2000 DENMARK 2000/0277. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0288. Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0263, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND** LUXEMBOURG 2000/0186, Termination: 21/12/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0317, Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0294, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0204, Termination: 21/12/2000 BELGIUM 2000/0216, Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS GERMANY** 2000/0224, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0083 Commission Directive 1999/83/EC of 8 September 1999 amending the Annex to Council Directive 75/318/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to analytical, pharmacotoxicological and clinical standards and protocols in respect of the testing of medicinal products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/03/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

 ITALY
 2000/0577, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/0523, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0709, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0615, Termination: 21/12/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0543, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0559, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0104 Commission Directive 1999/104/EC of 22 December 1999 amending the Annex to Council Directive 81/852/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to analytical, pharmacotoxicological and clinical standards and protocols in respect of the testing of veterinary medicinal products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, FI, S, UK

PORTUGAL 2000/0313, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 2000/0284, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0307, Termination: 21/12/2000 SPAIN 2000/0361, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** FRANCE 2000/0167. Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0182. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0223, Termination: 21/12/2000 GERMANY UK 2000/0245. Termination: 21/12/2000 IRELAND 2000/0259, Termination: 21/12/2000 DENMARK 2000/0273, Termination: 21/12/2000

32000L0006 Commission Directive 2000/6/EC of 29 February 2000 adapting to technical progress Annexes II, III, VI and VII to Council Directive 76/768/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to cosmetic products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, FI, S, UK

 FRANCE
 2000/0825, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0863, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0845, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

32000L0011 Commission Directive 2000/11/EC of 10 March 2000 adapting to technical progress Annex II to Council Directive 76/768/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to cosmetic products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, FI, S, UK

GERMANY 2000/0557, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0658, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE **AUSTRIA** 2000/0739, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0498, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0475, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 FRANCE **SPAIN** 2000/0684, Termination: 21/12/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0703, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0750, Termination: 21/12/2000 SWEDEN BELGIUM 2000/0518, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0571, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0612, Termination: 21/12/2000

32000L0041 Commission Directive 2000/41/EC of 19 June 2000 postponing for a second time the date after which animal tests are prohibited for ingredients or combinations of ingredients of cosmetic products (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 29/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, FI, UK

Motor vehicles

31998L0039 Commission Directive 98/39/EC of 5 June 1998 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 75/321/EEC relating to the steering equipment of wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/1999

Member States which have notified: all

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0344, Termination: 05/07/2000

 BELGIUM
 1999/0351, Termination: 05/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0378, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0040 Commission Directive 98/40/EC of 8 June 1998 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 74/346/EEC relating to rear-view mirrors for wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/1999

Member States which have notified: all

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0345, Termination: 05/07/2000

 BELGIUM
 1999/0352, Termination: 05/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0379, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FINLAND
 1999/0430, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0089 Commission Directive 98/89/EC of 20 November 1998 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 74/152/EEC relating to the maximum design speed and load platforms of wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, FI, P, S, UK

 SWEDEN
 2000/0359, Termination: 21/12/00

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0222, Termination: 21/12/00

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0254, Termination: 21/12/00

 GREECE
 2000/0302, LET – date sent: 13/07/00

31998L0090 Commission Directive 98/90/EC of 30 November 1998 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 70/387/EEC relating to the doors of motor vehicles and their trailers

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0139, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0025, Termination: 05/07/2000

 BELGIUM
 1999/0037, Termination: 05/07/2000

 GREECE
 1999/0139, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0091 Directive 98/91/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 14 December 1998 relating to motor vehicles and their trailers intended for the transport of dangerous goods by road and amending Directive 70/156/EEC relating to the type approval of motor vehicles and their trailers

Deadline for transposal: 16/01/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, F, I, L, FI, S, UK

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0461, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0440, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0454, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0428, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0398, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0405, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0007 Commission Directive 1999/7/EC of 26 January 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 70/311/EEC relating to the steering equipment for motor vehicles and their trailers (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified: all

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0563, Termination: 05/07/2000

 GREECE
 1999/0539, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0456, Termination: 05/07/2000

 BELGIUM
 1999/0468, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0018 Commission Directive 1999/18/EC of 18 March 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 76/762/EEC relating to front fog lamps for motor vehicles and filament lamps for such lamps (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/10/1999

Member States which have notified: all

2000/0030. Termination: 05/07/2000 BELGIUM **ITALY** 2000/0054, Termination: 05/07/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0074, Termination: 05/07/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0144, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0093, Termination: 05/07/2000 GREECE 2000/0119, Termination: 05/07/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0157, Termination: 05/07/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0016, Termination: 05/07/2000 LUXEMBOURG

31999L0023 Commission Directive 1999/23/EC of 9 April 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 93/33/EEC on protective devices intended to prevent the unauthorised use of two- or three-wheel motor vehicles (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: all

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0328, Termination: 21/12/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/0210, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0298, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0025 Commission Directive 1999/25/EC of 9 April 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 93/34/EEC on statutory markings for two- or three-wheel motor vehiclesText with EEA relevance Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: all

PORTUGAL 2000/0326, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GREECE** 2000/0296, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0026 Commission Directive 1999/26/EC of 20 April 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 93/94/EEC relating to the space for mounting the rear registration plate of two or three-wheel motor vehicles (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, EL, F, IR, I, L, NL, P, FI, S, UK

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0325, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0346, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0295, Termination: 21/12/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/0207, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0040 Commission Directive 1999/40/EC of 6 May 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 79/622/EEC relating to the roll-over protection structures of wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (static testing) (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, FI, I, IR, L,P, S, UK

ITALY 2000/0584, Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0602, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0670, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0739, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0760, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0621, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0528, Termination: 21/12/2000 **BELGIUM** 2000/0647, Termination: 21/12/2000 DENMARK **FRANCE** 2000/0484, Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0547, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000

31999L0055 Commission Directive 1999/55/EC of 1 June 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 77/536/EEC relating to the roll-over protection structures of wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, I, IR, L, A, P, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0527, Termination: 21/12/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0600, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0668, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0645, Termination: 21/12/2000 **DENMARK** SWEDEN 2000/0758, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0619, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND ITALY** 2000/0582, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0482, Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0546, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **31999L0056** Commission Directive 1999/56/EC of 3 June 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 78/933/EEC relating to the installation of lighting and light-signalling devices on wheeled agricultural and forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, FI, P, S, UK

 ITALY
 2000/0581, Termination: 21/12/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0599, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0667, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/0526, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0618, Termination: 21/12/2000

 DENMARK
 2000/0644, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0757, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0057 Commission Directive 1999/57/EC of 7 June 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 78/764/EEC relating to the driver's seat on wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, I, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

ITALY 2000/0580, Termination: 21/12/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0598, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0666, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0525, Termination: 21/12/2000 BELGIUM 2000/0481, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0545, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0617, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND SWEDEN** 2000/0756, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0058 Commission Directive 1999/58/EC of 7 June 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 79/533/EEC relating to coupling and reversing devices for wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, I, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

2000/0524, Termination: 21/12/2000 **BELGIUM ITALY** 2000/0579, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0597, Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0665, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0544, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0616, Termination: 21/12/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0642, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0755, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0086 Council Directive 1999/86/EC of 11 November 1999 adapting to technical progress Directive 76/763/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to passenger seats for wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2001

Member States which have notified: D, E, F, IR, L, S

31999L0096 Directive 1999/96/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 13 December 1999 on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to measures to be taken against the emission of gaseous and particulate pollutants from compression ignition engines for use in vehicles, and the emission of gaseous pollutants from positive ignition engines fuelled with natural gas or liquefied petroleum gas for use in vehicles and amending Council Directive 88/77/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: D, DK, E, IR, L, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0521, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0574, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0661, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **GREECE** 2000/0706, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0734, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **AUSTRIA** FRANCE 2000/0477. LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0540, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0639, Termination: 21/12/2000 DENMARK SPAIN 2000/0686. Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0770, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0098 Commission Directive 1999/98/EC of 15 December 1999 adapting to technical progress Directive 96/79/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council on the protection of occupants of motor vehicles in the event of a frontal impact (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, EL, F, I, IR, L, NL, FI, S, UK

31999L0099 Commission Directive 1999/99/EC of 15 December 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 80/1269/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to the engine power of motor vehicles (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, EL, F, I, IR, L, NL, FI, S, UK

2000/0234. Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY AUSTRIA** 2000/0340. LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0170, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0185, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0316, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0364, Termination: 21/12/2000 FINLAND 2000/0287, Termination: 21/12/2000 SPAIN 2000/0355, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0234, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY IRELAND** 2000/0262, Termination: 21/12/2000 DENMARK 2000/0276, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0100 Commission Directive 1999/100/EC of 15 December 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 80/1268/EEC relating to the carbon dioxide emissions and the fuel consumption of motor vehicles (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, EL, F, I, IR, L, NL, P, FI, S, UK

 ITALY
 2000/0233, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0339, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0169, Termination: 21/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0184, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0261, Termination: 21/12/2000

 DENMARK
 2000/0275, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0286, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0315, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0354, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FINLAND
 2000/0363, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0101 Commission Directive 1999/101/EC of 15 December 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 70/157/EEC relating to the permissible sound level and the exhaust system of motor vehicles (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/03/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, EL, IR, I, L, NL, FI, S, UK

 ITALY
 2000/0573, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0705, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0733, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0660, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0476, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

31999L0102 Commission Directive 1999/102/EC of 15 December 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 70/220/EEC relating to measures to be taken against air pollution by emissions from motor vehicles (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, E, EL, F, IR, I, L, NL, FI, P, S, UK

ITALY 2000/0232, Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0338, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 2000/0274, Termination: 21/12/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0168. LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 FRANCE **SWEDEN** 2000/0353, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0260, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0183. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0215. Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0232, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY FINLAND** 2000/0362, Termination: 21/12/2000

32000L0001 Commission Directive 2000/1/EC of 14 January 2000 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 89/173/EEC as regards certain components and characteristics of wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, E, F, IR, L, NL, FI, S

2000/0572, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **ITALY GREECE** 2000/0659, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0704, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0638, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 DENMARK 2000/0732, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **AUSTRIA** UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0593, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0499, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0539, Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS SPAIN** 2000/0685. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0751, Termination: 21/12/2000 SWEDEN 2000/0769, Termination: 21/12/2000 FINLAND **SPAIN** 2000/0685, Termination: 21/12/2000

32000L0002 Commission Directive 2000/2/EC of 14 January 2000 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 75/322/EEC relating to the suppression of radio interference produced by spark-ignition engines fitted to wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors and Council Directive 74/150/EEC relating to the type-approval of wheeled agricultural or forestry tractors (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, E, F, IR, L, FI, S

32000L0003 Commission Directive 2000/3/EC of 22 February 2000 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 77/541/EEC relating to safety belts and restraint systems of motor vehicles (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/2000

Member States which have notified: B, D, DK, EL, E, I, IR, L, FI, S, UK

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0937, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0901, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0940, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0912, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000

32000L0025 Directive 2000/25/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 May 2000 on action to be taken against the emission of gaseous and particulate pollutants by engines intended to power agricultural or forestry tractors and amending Council Directive 74/150/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 29/09/2000

Member States which have notified: E, IR, FI

ITALY 2000/0916, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0918, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0929, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0900, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0904. LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 2000/0908, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 BELGIUM 2000/0911, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0914, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 **GERMANY** DENMARK 2000/0926, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 2000/0935, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0939, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 AUSTRIA 2000/0942, LET - date sent: 05/12/2000 **SWEDEN**

Environment

Introductory

31996L0082 Council Directive 1996/82/EC of 9 December 1996 on the control of major-accident hazards involving dangerous substances

Deadline for transposal: 03/02/1999

Member States which have notified: DK, E, EL,FI, I, L, NL, S, UK

BELGIUM 1999/0457, Referral: 16/11/2000, Case C-2000/423 (judgment awaited) 1999/0240, Referral: 18/10/2000, Case C-2000/383 (judgment awaited)

FRANCE 1999/0208, RO sent on 27/10/1999

IRELAND 1999/0270, Referral: 25/10/2000, Case C-2000/394 (judgment awaited)
AUSTRIA 1999/0313, Referral: 8/11/2000, Case C-2000/407 (judgment awaited)
PORTUGAL 1999/0302, Referral: 22/11/2000, Case C-2000/431 (judgment awaited)

31997L0011 Council Directive 1997/11/EC of 3 March 1997 amending Directive 85/337/EEC on the assessment of the effects of certain public and private projects on the environment

Deadline for transposal: 14/03/1999

Member States which have notified: DK, IR, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK, I, E

BELGIUM 1999/0350, RO sent on 19/05/2000

GERMANY 1999/2090, Referral: 08/11/2000, Case C-2000/408 (judgment awaited)

SPAIN 1999/0406, Referral: 15/09/2000, Case C-2000/342 (action now being withdrawn)

FRANCE 1999/0338. RO sent on 26/01/2000

GREECE 1999/0399, Referral: 11/10/2000, Case C-2000/374 (judgment awaited) **LUXEMBOURG** 1999/0343, Referral: 03/10/2000, Case C-2000/366 (judgment awaited)

Air

31996L0061 Council Directive 1996/61/EC of 24 September 1996 concerning integrated pollution prevention and control

Deadline for transposal: 30/10/1999

Member States which have notified: DK, F, IR, NL, A, S, I, P

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0026, SUPRO, date sent: 25/07/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0050, RO, date sent: 18/02/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0070, RO, date sent: 03/08/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0105, RO, date sent: 25/07/2000

 SPAIN
 2000/0113, RO, date sent: 25/07/2000

 FINLAND
 2000/0165, RO, date sent: 07/09/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/2029, RO, date sent: 01/08/2000

31996L0062 Council Directive 96/62/EC of 27 September 1996 on ambient air quality assessment and

management

Deadline for transposal: 21/05/1998

Member States which have notified: All except E

SPAIN 1998/0342 Referral: 29/10/1999, Case C-1999/417 (judgment awaited)

31997L0068 Directive 97/68/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 December 1997 on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to measures against the emission of gaseous and particulate pollutants from internal combustion engines to be installed in non-road mobile machinery

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998

Member States which have notified: all except F

FRANCE 1998/0362 Referral – Case C-1999/320: judgment: 23/11/2000

31998L0070 Directive 1998/70/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 13 October 1998 relating to the quality of petrol and diesel fuels and amending Council Directive 93/12/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified: all except I and UK

ITALY 1999/0627, RO, date sent: 03/08/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 1999/0633, RO, date sent: 28/07/2000

31999L0032 Council Directive 1999/32/EC of 26 April 1999 relating to a reduction in the sulphur content of certain liquid fuels and amending Directive 1993/12/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, L, NL, S, P, FI, F

BELGIUM2000/0800, RO, date sent: 30/11/2000GERMANY2000/0814, RO, date sent: 30/11/2000ITALY2000/0822, RO, date sent: 30/11/2000IRELAND2000/0835, RO, date sent: 30/11/2000GREECE2000/0849, RO, date sent: 30/11/2000SPAIN2000/0856, RO, date sent: 30/11/2000AUSTRIA2000/0879, RO, date sent: 30/11/2000

UNITED KINGDOM 2000/2272, LET ongoing

Waste

31994L0062 European Parliament and Council Directive 1994/62/EC of 20 December 1994 on packaging and packaging waste

Deadline for transposal: 29/06/1996

Member States which have notified: all except EL

GREECE 1996/0911, Referral – Case C-1999/213, judgment: 13/04/2000; LET 228, date sent: 8/11/2000

31998L0101 Commission Directive 1998/101/EC of 22 December 1998 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 1991/157/EEC on batteries and accumulators containing certain dangerous substances.

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: A, F, FI, L, S, B, E, DK

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0220, LET, date sent: 13/07/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0229, LET, date sent: 13/07/2000

 ITALY
 2000/0240, LET, date sent: 13/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0252, LET, date sent: 13/07/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0267, LET, date sent: 13/07/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0299, LET, date sent: 13/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0329, LET, date sent: 13/07/2000

Nature

31992L0043 Council Directive 1992/43/EEC of 21 May 1992 on the conservation of natural habitats and of wild fauna and flora

Deadline for transposal: 10/06/1994

Member States which have notified: all except F

FRANCE 1994/0673 Referral – Case C-1998/256: judgment: 06/04/2000 LET 228, date sent:

28/07/2000

Chemicals and biotechnology

31993L0090 Commission Directive 1993/90/EEC of 29 October 1993 concerning the list of substances referred to in Article 13 (1) (5th indent) of Council Directive 1967/548/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 31/10/1993

Member States which have notified: all except UK

UNITED KINGDOM 1993/1095, RO, date sent: 28/07/2000

31996L0054 Commission Directive 1996/54/EC of 30 July 1996 adapting to technical progress for the twenty-second time Council Directive 1967/548/EEC on the approximation of the laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to the classification, packaging and labelling of dangerous substances (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/10/1997 and 31/05/1998

Member States which have notified: all except UK

UNITED KINGDOM 1998/0486, RO, date sent: 28/07/2000

31997L0035 Commission Directive 1997/35/EC of 18 June 1997 adapting to technical progress for the second time Council Directive 1990/220/EEC on the deliberate release into the environment of genetically modified organisms (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/07/1997

Member States which have notified: all except UK

UNITED KINGDOM 1997/0538, RO, date sent: 28/07/2000

31997L0069 Commission Directive 1997/69/EC of 5 December 1997 adapting to technical progress for the twenty-third time Council Directive 1967/548/EEC on the approximation of laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to the classification, packaging and labelling of dangerous substances

Deadline for transposal: 16/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all except UK

UNITED KINGDOM 1999/0089, RO, date sent: 28/07/2000

31998L0008 Directive 1998/8/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 February 1998 concerning the placing of biocidal products on the market

Deadline for transposal: 13/05/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, I, S, A

FRANCE 2000/0491, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0512, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 BELGIUM 2000/0535, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0551, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0568, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0607, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0628, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0677, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0696, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **SPAIN** PORTUGAL 2000/0725, RO, date sent: 29/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0781, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000

31998L0081 Council Directive 98/81/EC of 26 October 1998 amending Directive 90/219/EEC on the contained use of genetically modified micro-organisms

Deadline for transposal: 05/06/2000

Member States which have notified: S, DK, FI

FRANCE 2000/0489, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0509, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0533, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 BELGIUM 2000/0550, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0565, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 GERMANY 2000/0589, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0605, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0627, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** GREECE 2000/0675, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0694, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0722, LET, date sent: 08/08/2000 AUSTRIA 2000/0744, RO, date sent: 29/12/2000

31998L0098 Commission Directive 1998/98/EC of 15 December 1998 adapting to technical progress for the twenty-fifth time Council Directive 67/548/EEC on the approximation of laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to the classification, packaging and labelling of dangerous substances

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: A, D, F, FI, I, L, NL, E

 BELGIUM
 2000/0801, LET, date sent: 30/11/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0836, LET, date sent: 30/11/2000

 DENMARK
 2000/0843, LET, date sent: 30/11/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0850, LET, date sent: 30/11/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0869, LET, date sent: 30/11/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0890, LET, date sent: 30/11/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/2273, LET 08/08/2000 (onging)

Radiation protection

31996L0029 Council Directive 1996/29/Euratom of 13 May 1996 laying down basic safety standards for the protection of the health of workers and the general public against the dangers arising from ionizing radiation Deadline for transposal: 13/05/2000

Member States which have notified: FI, IR, A, I, S

```
SPAIN
                     2000/2126, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
                     2000/2129, LET, date sent: 12/09/2000
BELGIUM
GERMANY
                     2000/2130, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
DENMARK
                     2000/2131, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
GREECE
                     2000/2132, LET, date sent: 24/11/2000
FRANCE
                     2000/2133, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
LUXEMBOURG
                     2000/2135, LET, date sent: 25/07/2000
NETHERLANDS
                     2000/2136, LET, date sent: 12/09/2000
                     2000/2137, LET, date sent: 01/08/2000
PORTUGAL
                     2000/2139, LET, date sent: 03/08/2000
UNITED KINGDOM
```

31997L0043 Council Directive 1997/43/Euratom of 30 June 1997 on health protection of individuals against the dangers of ionizing radiation in relation to medical exposure, and repealing Directive 1984/466/Euratom Deadline for transposal: 12/05/2000

Member States which have notified: A, FI, I, S

SPAIN	2000/2140, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
BELGIUM	2000/2142, LET, date sent: 12/09/2000
GERMANY	2000/2143, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
DENMARK	2000/2144, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
GREECE	2000/2145, LET, date sent: 24/11/2000
FRANCE	2000/2147, LET, date sent: 28/07/2000
IRELAND	2000/2148, RO, date sent: 31/12/2000
LUXEMBOURG	2000/2150, LET, date sent: 25/07/2000
NETHERLANDS	2000/2151, LET, date sent: 12/09/2000
PORTUGAL	2000/2152, LET, date sent: 01/08/2000
UNITED KINGDOM	2000/2154, LET, date sent: 12/09/2000

INFORMATION SOCIETY

31995L0047 Directive 95/47/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 24 October 1995 on the use of standards for the transmission of television signals

Deadline for transposal: 23/08/1996

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, A, P, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 1996/0870, Termination: 21/03/2000

FRANCE 1996/0966, Judgment: 23/11/2000, Case C-319/99
NETHERLANDS 1996/1034, Referral: 26/06/2000, Case C-254/00
AUSTRIA 1996/1089, Withdrawal: 17/10/2000, Case C-411/99

31995L0062 Directive 95/62/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 13 December 1995 on the application of open network provision (ONP) to voice telephony

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1996

Member States which have notified: all

BELGIUM 1997/2226, Termination: 21/03/2000

31997L0051 Directive 97/51/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 6 October 1997 amending Council Directives 90/387/EEC and 92/44/EEC for the purpose of adaptation to a competitive environment in telecommunications

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1997

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FRANCE 1998/0359, Referral: 22/12/1999 (decision), ongoing **ITALY** 1998/0394, judgment: 30/11/2000, Case C-422/99

31997L0066 Directive 97/66/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 15 December 1997 concerning the processing of personal data and the protection of privacy in the telecommunications sector Deadline for transposal: 24/10/1998 and 24/10/2000 (Article 5)

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

 BELGIUM
 1998/2332, Termination: 11/04/2000

 DENMARK
 1998/2333, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 1998/2335, Termination: 21/03/2000

FRANCE 1998/2336, Referral: 19/04/2000, Case C-151/00 (judgment awaited)

FRANCE 2000/0903, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000

IRELAND 1998/2337, Referral: 05/07/2000 (decision), ongoing

IRELAND 2000/0925, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000 ITALY 2000/0917, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000

LUXEMBOURG 1998/2338, Referral: 22/12/1999 (decision), ongoing

LUXEMBOURG 2000/0907, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000 1998/2344, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0920, LET – date sent: 05/12/2000

31998L0010 Directive 98/10/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26 February 1998 on the application of open network provision (ONP) to voice telephony and on universal service for telecommunications in a competitive environment

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FRANCE 1998/0363, Referral: 22/12/1999 (decision), ongoing **ITALY** 1998/0399, judgment: 07/12/2000, Case C-423/99

31998L0061 Directive 98/61/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 24 September 1998 amending Directive 97/33/EC with regard to operator number portability and carrier pre-selection

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all

BELGIUM 1999/0033, Termination: 21/03/2000 **ITALY** 1999/0079, Termination: 21/03/2000

Internal market

Measures associated with the abolition of internal border controls on 1.1.1993

31996L0100 Directive 96/100/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 17 February 1997 amending the Annex to Directive 93/7/EEC on the return of cultural objects unlawfully removed from the territory of a Member State

Deadline for transposal: 01/09/1997

Member States which have notified:

AUSTRIA 1997/0693, Termination: 05/07/2000

Liability for defective products

31999L0034 Directive 1999/34/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 10 May 1999 amending Council Directive 85/374/EEC on the approximation of the laws, regulations and administrative provisions of the Member States concerning liability for defective products

Deadline for transposal: 04/12/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, F, L, NL, A, FI, S, UK

Banks

31998L0031 Directive 98/31/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 June 1998 amending Council Directive 93/6/EEC on the capital adequacy of investment firms and credit institutions

Deadline for transposal: 21/07/2000

Member States which have notified: all except EL, E, P

```
2000/0805, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
BELGIUM
                     2000/0817, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
GERMANY
                     2000/0854, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
GREECE
SPAIN
                     2000/0860, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000
IRELAND
                     2000/0840, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
NETHERLANDS
                     2000/0810, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
AUSTRIA
                     2000/0883. LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
PORTUGAL
                     2000/0873, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
                     2000/0899, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
FINLAND
SWEDEN
                     2000/0894, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000
```

31998L0032 Directive 98/32/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 June 1998 amending, as regards in particular mortgages, Council Directive 89/647/EEC on a solvency ratio for credit institutions

Deadline for transposal: 21/07/2000

Member States which have notified: all except EL and F

2000/0804, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **BELGIUM** GREECE 2000/0853, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 FRANCE 2000/0790, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0839, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **IRELAND NETHERLANDS** 2000/0809, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0882, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0872, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0898, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0893, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000

31998L0033 Directive 98/33/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 June 1998 amending Article 12 of Council Directive 77/780/EEC on the taking up and pursuit of the business of credit institutions, Articles 2, 5, 6, 7, 8 of and Annexes II and III to Council Directive 89/647/EEC on a solvency ratio for credit institutions and Article 2 of and Annex II to Council Directive 93/6/EEC on the capital adequacy of investment firms and credit institutions

Deadline for transposal: 21/07/2000

Member States which have notified: all except EL and E

BELGIUM 2000/0803, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0816, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0852, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 GREECE 2000/0859, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 SPAIN **IRELAND** 2000/0838, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0808, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0881, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0871, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0897, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0892, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000

Insurance

31998L0078 Directive 98/78/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 1998 on the supplementary supervision of insurance undertakings in an insurance group

Deadline for transposal: 05/06/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, E, IR, L, NL, A, S

BELGIUM 2000/0534, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

DENMARK 2000/0652, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

GERMANY 2000/0566, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0676, RO - date sent: 29/12/2000 2000/0490, RO - date sent: 29/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0590, RO - date sent: 29/12/2000 **ITALY** LUXEMBOURG 2000/0510, RO – date sent: 29/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0745, RO – date sent: 29/12/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0723, RO - date sent: 29/12/2000 2000/0780, RO - date sent: 29/12/2000 **FINLAND**

SWEDEN 2000/0734, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0606, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

Bonds and other fixed-yield securities

31993L0022 Council Directive 93/22/EEC of 10 May 1993 on investment services in the securities field

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1995

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

LUXEMBOURG 1995/0566, Termination: 05/07/2000

31997L0009 Directive 1997/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 3 March 1997 on

investor-compensation schemes

Deadline for transposal: 26/09/1998

Member States which have notified: all

FRANCE 1998/0529, Termination: 05/07/2000

LUXEMBOURG 1998/0536, Referral – suspended: 20/12/2000

PORTUGAL 1998/0591, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA** 1998/0600, Termination: 05/07/2000

Payment systems

31998L0026 Directive 98/26/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 19 May 1998 on settlement finality in payment and securities settlement systems

Deadline for transposal: 11/12/1999

Member States which have notified: all except F, I and L

FRANCE 2000/0180, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000
ITALY 2000/0243, RO – date sent: 29/12/2000
LUXEMBOURG 2000/0198, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

Postal services

31997L0067 Directive 97/67/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 15 December 1997 on common rules for the development of the internal market of Community postal services and the improvement of quality of service

Deadline for transposal: 14/02/1999

Member States which have notified: all except L

IRELAND 1999/0272, RO – date sent:12/09/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 1999/0218, RO – date sent: 01/08/2000

Information Society Services

31998L0048 Directive 98/48/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 20 July 1998 amending Directive 98/34/EC laying down a procedure for the provision of information in the field of technical standards and regulations

Deadline for transposal: 05/08/1999

Member States which have notified: all except EL and I

 GREECE
 1999/0645, LET – date sent: 16/11/1999

 FRANCE
 1999/0596, Termination: 05/07/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0635, Termination: 05/07/2000

 ITALY
 1999/0624, LET – date sent: 16/11/1999

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0600, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0662, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0084 Directive 98/84/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 20 November 1998 on the legal protection of services based on, or consisting of, conditional access

Deadline for transposal: 28/05/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, F, IR, I, NL, A, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0532, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

DENMARK 2000/0650, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0564, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0674, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 SPAIN
 2000/0693, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

FRANCE 2000/0488, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0626, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

ITALY 2000/0588, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0508, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

AUSTRIA 2000/0743, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0721, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 FINLAND
 2000/0778, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0772, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

Public procurement

31992L0013 Council Directive 92/13/EEC of 25 February 1992 coordinating the laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to the application of Community rules on the procurement procedures of entities operating in the water, energy, transport and telecommunications sectors

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1993

Member States which have notified: all except EL and P

GREECE 1998/0185, Referral – date sent: 15/03/2000, Case C-2000/98

PORTUGAL 1998/0437, Referral – suspended: 05/07/2000

31993L0038 Council Directive 93/38/EEC of 14 June 1993 coordinating the procurement procedures of entities operating in the water, energy, transport and telecommunications sectors

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1994

Member States which have notified: all except P

PORTUGAL 1998/0438, RO – date sent: 02/02/1999

31997L0052 European Parliament and Council Directive 97/52/EC of 13 October 1997 amending Directives 92/50/EEC, 93/36/EEC and 93/37/EEC concerning the coordination of procedures for the award of public service contracts, public supply contracts and public works contracts respectively

Deadline for transposal: 13/10/1998

Member States which have notified: all except D, EL, F and A

GERMANY 1998/0553, Referral – date sent: 05/04/2000, Case C-2000/130 **GREECE** 1998/0585, Referral – date sent: 30/05/2000, Case C-2000/216

SPAIN 1998/0587, Termination: 05/07/2000

FRANCE 1998/0530, Referral – date sent: 13/03/2000, Case C-2000/97

ITALY 1998/0561, Referral – date sent: 21/02/2000, action withdrawn: 21/12/2000

LUXEMBOURG 1998/0539, Termination: 05/07/2000

AUSTRIA 1998/0601, Referral – date sent: 21/12/2000, Case C-2000/461

UNITED KINGDOM 1998/0566, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0004 Directive 98/4/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 February 1998 amending Directive 93/38/EEC coordinating the procurement procedures of entities operating in the water, energy, transport and telecommunications sectors

Deadline for transposal: 16/02/1999 and 16/02/2000

Member States which have notified: all except D, F, A and UK

GERMANY 1999/0243, RO, date sent: 06/03/2000, Referral – suspended: 21/12/2000

FRANCE 1999/0210, Referral – date sent: 28/11/2000, Case C-2000/439

ITALY 1999/0253, Termination: 05/07/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 1999/0219, Termination: 21/12/2000

AUSTRIA 1999/0315, RO, date sent: 24/01/2000, Referral - sent: 21/12/2000, Case C-

2000/462

UNITED KINGDOM 1999/0263, RO, date sent: 26/01/2000

Data protection

31995L0046 Directive 95/46/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 24 October 1995 on the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data

Deadline for transposal: 24/10/1998

Member States which have notified: B, EL, E, I, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

DENMARK 1998/0576, Referral – suspended: 21/12/2000

GERMANY 1998/0552, Referral – date sent: 01/12/2000, Case C-2000/443

SPAIN 1998/0586, Termination: 05/07/2000

FRANCE 1998/0528, Referral – date sent: 06/12/2000, Case C-2000/449

IRELAND 1998/0571, RO – date sent: 16/08/1999

LUXEMBOURG 1998/0535, Referral – date sent: 07/12/2000, Case C-2000/450

NETHERLANDS 1998/0548, Termination: 21/12/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 1998/0565, Termination: 05/07/2000

Industrial property

31998L0044 Directive 98/44/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 6 July 1998 on the legal protection of biotechnological inventions

Deadline for transposal: 30/07/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, IR, FI

BELGIUM 2000/0802, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0815, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **GERMANY** GREECE 2000/0851, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0858, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0789. LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0823, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0797, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0807, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **NETHERLANDS AUSTRIA** 2000/0880, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0870, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0891, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 SWEDEN 2000/0829, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM**

Copyright and related rights

31992L0100 Council Directive 92/100/EEC of 19 November 1992 on rental right and lending right and on certain rights related to copyright in the field of intellectual property

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1994

Member States which have notified: all except IR

IRELAND 1994/0855, Referral, Judgment of the Court: 12/10/1999, Case C-1998/213

31993L0083 Council Directive 93/83/EEC of 27 September 1993 on the coordination of certain rules concerning copyright and rights related to copyright applicable to satellite broadcasting and cable retransmission

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1995

Member States which have notified: all except IR

IRELAND 1995/0114, Referral, Judgment of the Court: 25/11/1999, Case C-1998/212

31996L0009 Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1997

Member States which have notified: all except IRL and L

IRELAND 1998/0043, Referral – date sent: 04/10/1999, Case C-1999/370

LUXEMBOURG 1998/0058, Referral, Judgment of the Court: 13/04/2000, Case C-1999/348

Regulated professions (qualifications)

31989L0048 Council Directive 89/48/EEC of 21 December 1988 on a general system for the recognition of higher-education diplomas awarded on completion of professional education and training of at least three years' duration

Deadline for transposal: 04/01/1991

Member States which have notified: all

GREECE 1991/0668, Termination: 11/10/2000

31997L0038 Commission Directive 97/38/EC of 20 June 1997 amending Annex C to Council Directive 92/51/EEC on a second general system for the recognition of professional education and training to supplement Council Directive 89/48/EEC (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/1997

Member States which have notified: all

GREECE 1997/0600, Referral – date sent: 09/06/2000, Termination: 11/10/2000

31998L0005 Directive 98/5/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 February 1998 to facilitate practice of the profession of lawyer on a permanent basis in a Member State other than that in which the qualification was obtained

Deadline for transposal: 14/03/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, D, EL, A, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0537, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

DENMARK 2000/0655, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

SPAIN 2000/0699, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

FRANCE 2000/0494, LET – date sent:

IRELAND 2000/0631, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

ITALY 2000/0592, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, RO – date sent: 29/12/2000

LUXEMBOURG 2000/0515, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0552, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

PORTUGAL 2000/0728, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000, RO – date sent: 29/12/2000

31998L0021 Commission Directive 98/21/EC of 8 April 1998 amending Council Directive 93/16/EEC to facilitate the free movement of doctors and the mutual recognition of their diplomas, certificates and other evidence of formal qualifications (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all

IRELAND 1999/0104, Referral – date sent: 14/02/2000, Termination: 05/07/2000

NETHERLANDS 1999/0047, Termination: 11/04/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0160, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0063 Commission Directive 98/63/EC of 3 September 1998 amending Council Directive 93/16/EEC to facilitate the free movement of doctors and the mutual recognition of their diplomas, certificates and other evidence of formal qualifications (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified: all

 SPAIN
 1999/0546, RO – date sent: 24/01/2000, Termination: 11/04/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0516, RO – date sent: 24/01/2000, Termination: 05/07/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 1999/0477, RO – date sent: 31/01/2000, Termination: 11/04/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0559, RO – date sent: 24/01/2000, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0046 Commission Directive 1999/46/EC of 21 May 1999 amending Council Directive 93/16/EEC to facilitate the free movement of doctors and the mutual recognition of their diplomas, certificates and other evidence of formal qualifications (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: all except P

 GERMANY
 2000/0228, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SPAIN
 2000/0309, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0176, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0266, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0219, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

PORTUGAL 2000/0324, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

Health and consumer protection

Veterinary matters

31993L0118 Council Directive 93/118/EEC of 22 December 1993 amending Directive 85/73/EEC on the financing of health inspections and controls of fresh meat and poultrymeat

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1993 and 31/12/1994

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

GREECE 1995/0069, RO 228 - Sent: 24/02/2000

31994L0028 Council Directive 94/28/EC of 23 June 1994 laying down the principles relating to the zootechnical and genealogical conditions applicable to imports from third countries of animals, their semen, ova and embryos, and amending Directive 77/504/EEC on pure-bred breeding animals of the bovine species Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1995

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

FRANCE 1995/0505, Termination: 05/07/2000

31995L0029 Council Directive 95/29/EC of 29 June 1995 amending Directive 90/628/EEC concerning the protection of animals during transport

Deadline for transposal: 30/12/1996 and 30/12/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

FRANCE 1997/0077, Termination: 05/07/2000

31995L0071 Council Directive 95/71/EC of 22 December 1995 amending the Annex to Directive 91/493/EEC laying down the health conditions for the production and the placing on the market of fishery products

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

BELGIUM 1997/0479, Termination: 21/12/2000

31996L0022 Council Directive 96/22/EC of 29 April 1996 concerning the prohibition on the use in stockfarming of certain substances having a hormonal or thyrostatic action and of ß-agonists, and repealing Directives 81/602/EEC, 88/146/EEC and 88/299/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FRANCE 1997/0342, Referral, suspended: 21/12/2000

ITALY 1997/0373, Termination: 05/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1997/0430, Termination: 05/07/2000

31996L0023 Council Directive 96/23/EC of 29 April 1996 on measures to monitor certain substances and residues thereof in live animals and animal products and repealing Directives 85/358/EEC and 86/469/EEC and Décisions 89/187/EEC and 91/664/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

FRANCE 1997/0343, Referral, suspended: 21/12/2000

ITALY 1997/0374, Termination: 05/07/2000

31996L0043 Council Directive 96/43/EC of 26 June 1996 amending and consolidating Directive 85/73/EEC in order to ensure financing of veterinary inspections and controls on live animals and certain animal products and amending Directives 90/675/EEC and 91/496/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1997, 01/07/1997 and 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, E, F, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

(Deadline for transposal: 1/7/1997)

GERMANY 1997/0491, Referral: 24/08/1999, Case C-1999/316

GREECE 1997/0495, LET 228 – date sent: 05/09/2000

SPAIN 1997/0498, Termination: 05/07/2000

IRELAND 1997/0509, Judgment ECJ: 08/06/2000, Case C-1999/190

PORTUGAL 1997/0526, Termination: 05/07/2000

(Deadline for transposal: 1/7/1999)

IRELAND 2000/0643, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0682, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

31996L0093 Council Directive 96/93/EC of 17 December 1996 on the certification of animals and animal

products

Deadline for transposal: 31/01/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

FRANCE 1998/0132, Referral – date sent: 09/06/2000, Case C-1999/495
IRELAND 1998/0141, Referral – date sent: 06/07/2000, Case C-1999/437
ITALY 1998/0143, Judgment ECJ: 07/12/2000, Case C-1999/395

LUXEMBOURG 1998/0146, Termination: 05/07/2000

31997L0012 Council Directive 97/12/EC of 17 March 1997 amending and updating Directive 64/432/EEC on health problems affecting intra-Community trade in bovine animals and swine

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0213, Termination: 21/12/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0283, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0231, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0305, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0312, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SPAIN** FRANCE 2000/0181, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0271, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0244, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0199. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0351. Termination: 21/12/2000 AUSTRIA PORTUGAL 2000/0335, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0372, Termination: 21/12/2000

SWEDEN 2000/0360, Termination: 21/12/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0258, Termination: 21/12/2000

31997L0022 Council Directive 97/22/EC of 22 April 1997 amending Directive 92/117/EEC concerning measures for protection against specified zoonoses and specified zoonotic agents in animals and products of animal origin in order to prevent outbreaks of food-borne infections and intoxications

Deadline for transposal: 01/09/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

NETHERLANDS 1997/0681, Termination: 05/07/2000

31997L0061 Council Directive 97/61/EC of 20 October 1997 amending the Annex to Directive 91/492/EEC laying down the health conditions for the production and placing on the market of live bivalve molluscs

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

 BELGIUM
 1998/0294, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FRANCE
 1998/0360, Termination: 05/07/2000

 IRELAND
 1998/0379, Termination: 21/12/2000

31997L0076 Council Directive 97/76/EC of 16 December 1997 amending Directive 77/99/EEC and Directive 72/462/EEC with regard to the rules applicable to minced meat, meat preparations and certain other products of animal origin

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

GREECE 1999/0128, Termination: 05/07/2000 **IRELAND** 1999/0103, Termination: 05/07/2000 **ITALY** 1999/0073. Termination: 05/07/2000

NETHERLANDS 1999/0045, Referral: 09/08/2000, Case C-2000/306

31997L0078 Council Directive 97/78/EC of 18 December 1997 laying down the principles governing the organisation of veterinary checks on products entering the Community from third countries

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

BELGIUM 1999/0459, Termination: 05/07/2000 DENMARK 1999/0522, Termination: 21/03/2000 GERMANY 1999/0482, Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0531, Termination: 05/07/2000 GREECE **SPAIN** 1999/0541, Termination: 21/03/2000 FRANCE 1999/0435, Termination: 21/12/2000 1999/0510, Termination: 21/12/2000 IRELAND 1999/0490, Termination: 05/07/2000 **ITALY** PORTUGAL 1999/0552, Termination: 21/12/2000 FINLAND 1999/0587, Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 1999/0501, RO – date sent: 28/02/2000 **31997L0079** Council Directive 97/79/EC of 18 December 1997 amending Directives 71/118/EEC, 72/462/EEC, 85/73/EEC, 91/67/EEC, 91/492/EEC, 91/493/EEC, 92/45/EEC and 92/118/EEC as regards the organisation of veterinary checks on products entering the Community from third countries

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999 and 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

DENMARK 1999/0523, Termination: 05/07/2000 **GERMANY** 1999/0483, Termination: 05/07/2000

GREECE 1999/0532, Referral: 25/10/2000, Case C-2000/393

 SPAIN
 1999/0542, Termination: 21/03/2000

 FRANCE
 1999/0436, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0511, Termination: 21/12/2000

 ITALY
 1999/0491, Termination: 05/07/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 1999/0472, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FINLAND
 1999/0588, Termination: 21/12/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0502, LET – date sent: 20/08/1999

31998L0045 Council Directive 98/45/EC of 24 June 1998 amending Directive 91/67/EEC concerning the animal health conditions governing the placing on the market of aquaculture animals and products

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

 DENMARK
 1999/0526, Termination: 21/03/2000

 GERMANY
 1999/0485, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FRANCE
 1999/0439, Termination: 05/07/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0513, RO – date sent: 24/02/2000

 ITALY
 1999/0494, Termination: 05/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0556, Termination: 21/03/2000

 SWEDEN
 1999/0579, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0046 Council Directive 98/46/EC of 24 June 1998 amending Annexes A, D (Chapter I) and F to Directive 64/432/EEC on health problems affecting intra-Community trade in bovine animals and swine Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

GREECE 1999/0535, Referral: 25/10/2000, Case C-2000/393

SPAIN 1999/0545, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FRANCE** 1999/0440, RO – date sent: 18/02/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 1999/0505, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0058 Council Directive 98/58/EC of 20 July 1998 concerning the protection of animals kept for farming purposes

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, E, F, IR, L, NL, P, FI, S

DENMARK 2000/0432, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0406, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0441, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0446, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0378. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0429, Termination: 21/12/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0413, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 ITALY LUXEMBOURG 2000/0384, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0462, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0455, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FINLAND
 2000/0474, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0466, Termination: 21/12/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0422, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

31998L0099 Council Directive 98/99/EC of 14 December 1998 amending Directive 97/12/EC amending and updating Directive 64/432/EEC on health problems affecting intra-Community trade in bovine animals and swine

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1999 and 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all (01/01/1999 deadline)

 BELGIUM
 1999/0231, Termination: 05/07/2000

 GREECE
 1999/0289, Termination: 21/12/2000

 SPAIN
 1999/0299, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0277, RO – date sent: 18/02/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0604, Termination: 05/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0268, Termination: 05/07/2000

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK (01/07/1999 deadline)

BELGIUM 1999/0611, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0101, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 1999/0658, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SPAIN FRANCE** 1999/0598, RO - date sent: 19/7/2000 1999/0637, RO - date sent: 27/07/2000 **IRELAND** 1999/0628, Termination: 05/07/2000 **ITALY** 1999/0604, Termination: 05/07/2000 LUXEMBOURG **NETHERLANDS** 1999/0614. RO - date sent: 19/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0666, Termination: 05/07/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 1999/0634, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0089 Council Directive 1999/89/EC of 15 November 1999 amending Directive 91/494/EEC on animal health conditions governing intra-Community trade in and imports from third countries of fresh poultrymeat

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, F, L, NL, A, FI, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0522, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0641, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0663, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE **SPAIN** 2000/0688, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0479, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0614, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND ITALY** 2000/0574, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0503, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0542, Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0736, Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA PORTUGAL** 2000/0708, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0772, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0754, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0596. Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0090 Council Directive 1999/90/EC of 15 November 1999 amending Directive 90/539/EEC on animal health conditions governing intra-Community trade in and imports from third countries of poultry and hatching eggs

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, L, NL, A, P, FI, UK

DENMARK 2000/0640, Termination: 21/12/2000 GERMANY 2000/0558, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0662, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0687, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0478, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0613, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 IRELAND 2000/0575, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **ITALY** LUXEMBOURG 2000/0502. Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0541. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0735, Termination: 20/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0707, Termination: 21/12/2000 PORTUGAL **FINLAND** 2000/0771, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0753, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0595, Termination: 21/12/2000

32000L0015 Directive 2000/15/EC of the European Parliament and the Council of 10 April 2000 amending Council Directive 64/432/EEC on health problems affecting intra-Community trade in bovine animals and swine

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999, 31/12/2000, 31/12/2001 and 31/12/2002

Member States which have notified: B, E, L, FI

32000L0020 Directive 2000/20/EC of the European Parliament and the Council of 16 May 2000 amending Council Directive 64/432/EEC on health problems affecting intra-Community trade in bovine animals and swine

Deadline for transposal: 01/12/1999

Member States which have notified: B, E, L, FI, S

32000L0027 Council Directive 2000/27/EC of 2 May 2000 amending Directive 93/53/EEC introducing minimum Community measures for the control of certain fish diseases

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/2000

Member States which have notified: B, EL, F

Plant health

31996L0032 Council Directive 96/32/EC of 21 May 1996 amending Annex II to Directive 76/895/EEC relating to the fixing of maximum levels for pesticide residues in and on fruit and vegetables and Annex II to Directive 90/642/EEC relating to the fixing of maximum levels for pesticide residues in and on certain products of plant origin, including fruit and vegetables, and providing for the establishment of a list of maximum levels

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

LUXEMBOURG 1997/0390, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA** 1997/0415, Termination: 05/07/2000

31996L0033 Council Directive 96/33/EC of 21 May 1996 amending the Annexes to Directives 86/362/EEC and 86/363/EEC on the fixing of maximum levels for pesticide residues in and on cereals and foodstuffs of animal origin respectively

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/1997

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

LUXEMBOURG 1997/0391, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA** 1997/0416, Termination: 05/07/2000

31997L0041 Council Directive 97/41/EC of 25 June 1997 amending Directives 76/895/EEC, 86/362/EEC, 86/363/EEC and 90/642/EEC relating to the fixing of maximum levels for pesticide residues in and on, respectively, fruit and vegetables, cereals, foodstuffs of animal origin, and certain products of plant origin, including fruit and vegetables

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, P, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 1999/0028, Termination: 05/07/2000

GREECE 1999/0124, Referral: 08/05/2000, Case C-2000/166

 SPAIN
 1999/0141, Termination: 05/07/2000

 ITALY
 1999/0069, Termination: 21/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0014, Termination: 05/07/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0171, RO – date sent: 15/11/1999

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0154, Termination: 21/12/2000

31997L0073 Commission Directive 97/73/EC of 15 December 1997 including an active substance (imazalil) in Annex I to Council Directive 91/414/EEC concerning the placing of plant protection products on the market (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

 GERMANY
 1999/0481, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 1999/0530, Termination: 05/07/2000

 SPAIN
 1999/0540, Termination: 05/07/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 1999/0470, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0022 Commission Directive 98/22/EC of 15 April 1998 laying down the minimum conditions for carrying out plant health checks in the Community, at inspection posts other than those at the place of destination, of plants, plant products or other objects coming from third countries

Deadline for transposal: 01/10/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

GREECE 1998/0583, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 1998/0544, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0047 Commission Directive 98/47/EC of 25 June 1998 including an active substance (azoxystrobin) in Annex I to Council Directive 91/414/EEC concerning the placing of plant protection products on the market (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

 GREECE
 1999/0287, Termination: 05/07/2000

 ITALY
 1999/0257, Termination: 21/03/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 1999/0238, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0057 Council Directive 98/57/EC of 20 July 1998 on the control of Ralstonia solanacearum (Smith) Yabuuchi et al.

Deadline for transposal: 21/08/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, EL, E, F, IR, I, L, NL A, P, S, UK

BELGIUM 1999/0609, Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0619, RO - date sent: 19/07/2000 GERMANY GREECE 1999/0647. Termination: 21/12/2000 SPAIN 1999/0656. Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0626, Termination: 05/07/2000 **ITALY** LUXEMBOURG 1999/0602. Termination: 21/12/2000 AUSTRIA 1999/0670, Termination: 21/12/2000 PORTUGAL 1999/0664, Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0680, LET - date sent: 16/11/1999 FINLAND 1999/0675, Termination: 21/12/2000 SWEDEN **UNITED KINGDOM** 1999/0632, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0082 Commission Directive 98/82/EC of 27 October 1998 amending the Annexes to Council Directives 86/362/EEC, 86/363/EEC and 90/642/EEC on the fixing of maximum levels for pesticide residues in and on cereals, foodstuffs of animal origin and certain products of plant origin, including fruit and vegetables respectively

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, EL, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, P, FI, S, UK

 BELGIUM
 1999/0353, Termination: 05/07/2000

 GERMANY
 1999/0366, RO – date sent: 27/07/2000

 FRANCE
 1999/0340, Termination: 21/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0347, Termination: 05/07/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0423, RO – date sent: 17/02/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0416, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0100 Commission Directive 98/100/EC of 21 December 1998 amending Directive 92/76/EC recognising protected zones exposed to particular plant health risks in the Community

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

GREECE 1999/0290, Referral: 08/11/2000, Case C-2000/406

LUXEMBOURG 1999/0226, Referral: 11/09/2000, action withdrawn: 21/12/2000, Case C-2000/335

PORTUGAL 1999/0312, Termination: 21/03/2000

31999L0001 Commission Directive 1999/1/EC of 21 January 1999 including an active substance (kresoxim-methyl) in Annex I to Council Directive 91/414/EEC concerning the placing of plant protection products on the market

Deadline for transposal: 31/07/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

DENMARK 1999/0641, Termination: 05/07/2000

GERMANY 1999/0621, Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0651, Termination: 05/07/2000 GREECE SPAIN 1999/0659, Termination: 05/07/2000 **ITALY** 1999/0629, Termination: 05/07/2000 LUXEMBOURG 1999/0605, Termination: 21/12/2000 1999/0615, Termination: 05/07/2000 NETHERLANDS **AUSTRIA** 1999/06762, Termination: 05/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0667, Termination: 05/07/2000 SWEDEN 1999/0677, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0071 Commission Directive 1999/71/EC of 14 July 1999 amending the Annexes to Council Directives 86/362/EEC, 86/363/EEC and 90/642/EEC on the fixing of maximum levels for pesticide residues in and on cereals, foodstuffs of animal origin and certain products of plant origin, including fruit and vegetables respectively (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/01/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, P, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0389, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0401, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0445, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0374, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0410, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY GREECE** 2000/0437, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0381, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0457, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 AUSTRIA 2000/0450, Termination: 21/12/2000 **PORTUGAL** FINLAND 2000/0470, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0417, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0073 Commission Directive 1999/73/EC of 19 July 1999 including an active substance (spiroxamine) in Annex I to Council Directive 91/414/EEC concerning the placing of plant protection products on the market (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: all

 GERMANY
 2000/0400, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0436, Termination: 21/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0380, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0449, Termination: 21/12/2000

32000L0024 Commission Directive 2000/24/EC of 28 April 2000 amending the Annexes to Council Directives 76/895/EEC, 86/362/EEC, 86/363/EEC and 90/642/EEC on the fixing of maximum levels for pesticide residues in and on cereals, foodstuffs of animal origin and certain products of plant origin, including fruit and vegetables respectively

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/2000

Member States which have notified: B, I, L, FI

Seeds and seedlings

31998L0056 Council Directive 98/56/EC of 20 July 1998 on the marketing of propagating material of ornamental plants

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/2000

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, EL, E, IR, I, NL, P, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 1999/0608, Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0618, RO - date sent: 19/07/2000 GERMANY 1999/0646, Termination: 05/07/2000 GREECE **SPAIN** 1999/0655, Termination: 05/07/2000 **FRANCE** 1999/0597, RO - date sent: 19/07/2000 **ITALY** 1999/0625. Termination: 21/12/2000 1999/0601, RO - date sent: 28/07/2000 LUXEMBOURG **NETHERLANDS** 1999/0612, Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0669, RO - date sent: 27/07/2000 **AUSTRIA PORTUGAL** 1999/0663, Termination: 21/12/2000 1999/0679, Termination: 05/07/2000 **FINLAND** 1999/0674, Termination: 05/07/2000 SWEDEN 1999/0631, Termination: 05/07/2000 UNITED KINGDOM

31998L0095 Council Directive 98/95/EC of 14 December 1998 amending, in respect of the consolidation of the internal market, genetically modified plant varieties and plant genetic resources, Directives 66/400/EEC, 66/401/EEC, 66/402/EEC, 66/403/EEC, 69/208/EEC, 70/457/EEC and 70/458/EEC on the marketing of beet seed, fodder plant seed, cereal seed, seed potatoes, seed of oil and fibre plants and vegetable seed and on the common catalogue of varieties of agricultural plant species

Deadline for transposal: 01/02/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, EL, E, IR, L, A, P

BELGIUM 2000/0392, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0404, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0439, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0377, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0427, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0412, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0397, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **NETHERLANDS AUSTRIA** 2000/0460, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0453, Termination: 21/12/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0473, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000 2000/0465, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000 **FINLAND SWEDEN UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0420, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

31998L0096 Council Directive 98/96/EC of 14 December 1998 amending, inter alia, as regards unofficial field inspections under Directives 66/400/EEC, 66/401/EEC, 66/402/EEC, 66/403/EEC, 69/208/EEC, 70/457/EEC and 70/458/EEC on the marketing of beet seed, fodder plant seed, cereal seed, seed potatoes, seed of oil and fibre plants and vegetable seed and on the common catalogue of varieties of agricultural plant species

Deadline for transposal: 01/02/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, EL, E, IR, L, A, P

BELGIUM 2000/0391, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000 GERMANY 2000/0403, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000 FRANCE 2000/0376, LET – date sent: 04/08/2000

2000/0383, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG **ITALY** 2000/0411, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0396, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 AUSTRIA 2000/0459, Termination: 21/12/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0452, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0472, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **FINLAND SWEDEN** 2000/0464, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0419, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000

31999L0008 Commission Directive 1999/8/EC of 18 February 1999 amending Council Directive 66/402/EEC on the marketing of cereal seed

Deadline for transposal: 01/02/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, I, L, A, P, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0390, Termination: 21/12/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0431. Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0402, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GREECE** 2000/0438, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0375, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0382, Termination: 21/12/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0426, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0395, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **NETHERLANDS AUSTRIA** 2000/0458, Termination: 21/12/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0451, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0471, LET - date sent: 04/08/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0418, Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM

31999L0054 Commission Directive 1999/54/EC of 26 May 1999 amending Council Directive 66/402/EEC on the marketing of cereal seed

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, E, F, I, L, A, UK

GERMANY 2000/0812, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0846, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 GREECE **IRELAND** 2000/0834, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0806, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0876, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0865, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0895, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0888, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 SWEDEN

31999L0066 Commission Directive 1999/66/EC of 28 June 1999 setting out requirements as to the label or other document made out by the supplier pursuant to Council Directive 98/56/EC

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, EL, E, IR, I, A, P, S, UK

 BELGIUM
 2000/0206, Termination: 21/12/2000

 DENMARK
 2000/0280, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0227, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0292, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0175, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0190, RO – date sent: 29/12/2000

 ITALY
 2000/0238, Termination: 21/12/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0218, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

PORTUGAL 2000/0321, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000 FINLAND 2000/0369, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

31999L0068 Commission Directive 1999/68/EC of 28 June 1999 setting out additional provisions for lists of varieties of ornamental plants askept by suppliers under Council Directive 98/56/EC

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, EL, E, IR, I, NL, A, P, S, UK

2000/0205, Termination: 21/12/2000 **BELGIUM GERMANY** 2000/0226. LET – date sent: 13/07/2000 GREECE 2000/0291, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0174, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 FRANCE LUXEMBOURG 2000/0189. RO - date sent: 29/12/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0237. Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0217, Termination: 21/12/2000 PORTUGAL 2000/0320, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000 2000/0368, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 FINLAND

Feedingstuffs

31995L0053 Council Directive 95/53/EC of 25 October 1995 fixing the principles governing the organization of official inspections in the field of animal nutrition

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

GREECE 1998/0187, Referral: 01/12/1999, Case C-1999/457

 FRANCE
 1998/0201, Termination: 05/07/2000

 IRELAND
 1998/0208, Termination: 05/07/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1998/0239, Termination: 05/07/2000

31995L0069 Council Directive 95/69/EC of 22 December 1995 laying down the conditions and arrangements for approving and registering certain establishments and intermediaries operating in the animal feed sector and amending Directives 70/524/EEC, 74/63/EEC, 79/373/EEC and 82/471/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 01/04/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

GREECE 1998/0188, Referral: 01/12/1999, Case C-1999/457

FRANCE 1998/0202, Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 1998/0240, Termination: 05/07/2000

31996L0024 Council Directive 96/24/EC of 29 April 1996 amending Directive 79/373/EEC on the marketing of compound feedingstuffs

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

GREECE 1998/0323, Referral: 11/05/2000, Case C-2000/176

FRANCE 1998/0350, Termination: 21/12/2000 IRELAND 1998/0365, Termination: 21/12/2000 AUSTRIA 1998/0424, Termination: 05/07/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 1998/0484, RO – date sent: 02/08/199

31996L0025 Council Directive 96/25/EC of 29 April 1996 on the circulation of feed materials, amending Directives 70/524/EEC, 74/63/EEC, 82/471/EEC and 93/74/EEC and repealing Directive 77/101/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

GREECE 1998/0324, Referral: 11/05/2000, Case C-2000/176

 FRANCE
 1998/0351, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 1998/0366, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1998/0425, Termination: 05/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1998/0485, RO – date sent: 02/08/1999

31996L0051 Council Directive 96/51/EC of 23 July 1996 amending Directive 70/524/EEC concerning additives in feedingstuffs

Deadline for transposal: 01/04/1998 and 01/10/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK (1/4/1998 deadline)

GREECE 1998/0189, Referral, suspended: 05/07/2000 1998/0203, Referral, suspended: 05/07/2000

IRELAND 1998/0210, Termination: 05/07/2000

ITALY 1998/02181, Referral: 07/12/2000, Case C-1999/395

LUXEMBOURG 1998/0228, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA** 1998/0241, Termination: 05/07/2000

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S (1/10/1999 deadline)

2000/0088, Termination: 05/07/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0011, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0114, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0011, RO - date sent: 28/07/2000 FRANCE GREECE 2000/0106, RO - date sent: 18/09/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0821. Termination: 05/07/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0063, RO - date sent: 03/08/2000 2000/0027, Termination: 05/07/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0140, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA PORTUGAL** 2000/0129, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0166, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0153, Termination: 05/07/2000 **SWEDEN UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0071, RO – date sent: 03/08/2000

31997L0008 Commission Directive 97/8/EC of 7 February 1997 amending Council Directive 74/63/EEC on undesirable substances and products in animal nutrition (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

FRANCE 1998/0356, Referral: 06/11/2000, Case C-2000/403

31997L0072 Commission Directive 97/72/EC of 15 December 1997 amending Council Directive 70/524/EEC concerning additives in feedingstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/03/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

GREECE 1998/0193, Termination: 21/12/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 1998/0231, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0019 Commission Directive 98/19/EC of 18 March 1998 amending Council Directive 70/524/EEC concerning additives in feedingstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/05/1998 and 01/06/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

GREECE 1998/0339, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 1998/0417, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0051 Commission Directive 98/51/EC of 9 July 1998 laying down certain measures for implementing Council Directive 95/69/EC laying down the conditions and arrangements for approving and registering certain establishments and intermediaries operating in the animal feed sector (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

GREECE 1999/0133, Referral: 08/05/2000, Case C-2000/166

FRANCE 1999/0006, Termination: 05/07/2000

ITALY 1999/0077, Referral: 18/04/2000, Case C-2000/148

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0020, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0178, Termination: 05/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0162, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0054 Commission Directive 98/54/EC of 16 July 1998 amending Directives 71/250/EEC, 72/199/EEC, 73/46/EEC and repealing Directive 75/84/EEC (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 13/02/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

AUSTRIA 1999/0321, Termination: 05/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0310, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0064 Commission Directive 98/64/EC of 3 September 1998 establishing Community methods of analysis for the determination of amino-acids, crude oils and fats, and olaquindox in feedingstuffs and amending Directive 71/393/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

AUSTRIA 1999/0181, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0067

Commission Directive 98/67/EC of 7 September 1998 amending Directives 80/511/EEC, 82/475/EEC, 91/357/EEC and Council Directive 96/25/EC and repealing Directive 92/87/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

GREECE 1999/0137, Referral: 08/05/2000, Case C-2000/166

 FRANCE
 1999/0010, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0110, Termination: 21/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0023, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0182, Termination: 05/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0097, RO – date sent: 02/08/1999

31998L0068 Commission Directive 98/68/EC of 10 September 1998 laying down the standard document referred to in Article 9(1) of Council Directive 95/53/EC and certain rules for checks at the introduction into the Community of feedingstuffs from third countries

Deadline for transposal: 31/03/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

GERMANY 1999/0365, Termination: 05/07/2000

GREECE 1999/0402, Referral: 26/10/2000, Case C-2000/397

 FRANCE
 1999/0339, Termination: 05/07/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0389, Termination: 05/07/2000

 ITALY
 1999/0374, Termination: 05/07/2000

LUXEMBOURG 1999/0346, Referral: 11/09/2000, action withdrawn: 21/12/2000

AUSTRIA 1999/0422, Termination: 05/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0415, RO – date sent: 17/02/2000

31998L0087 Commission Directive 98/87/EC of 13 November 1998 amending Directive 79/373/EEC on the marketing of compound feedingstuffs

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

 GREECE
 1999/0538, Termination: 05/07/2000

 SPAIN
 1999/0548, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 1999/0445, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0519, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0455, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FINLAND
 1999/0593, Termination: 05/07/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0507, RO – date sent: 2//02/2000

31998L0088 Commission Directive 98/88/EC of 13 November 1998 establishing guidelines for the microscopic identification and estimation of constituents of animal origin for the official control of feedingstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/09/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

GREECE 1999/0650, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0020 Council Directive 1999/20/EC of 22 March 1999 amending Directives 70/524/EEC concerning additives in feedingstuffs, 82/471/EEC concerning certain products used in animal nutrition, 95/53/EC fixing the principles governing the organisation of official inspections in the field of animal nutrition and 95/69/EC laying down the conditions and arrangements for approving and registering certain establishments and intermediaries operating in the animal feed sector

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, IR, I, L, NL A, P, FI, S

2000/0098, RO - date sent: 18/09/2000 GREECE 2000/0109, Termination: 05/07/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0005, RO - date sent: 28/07/2000 FRANCE 2000/0079, Termination: 05/07/2000 IRELAND **ITALY** 2000/0059, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0021. Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0133. Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0162, Termination: 05/07/2000 **FINLAND UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0066. RO – date sent: 03/08/2000

31999L0027 Commission Directive 1999/27/EC of 20 April 1999 establishing Community methods of analysis for the determination of amprolium, diclazuril and carbadox in feedingstuffs and amending Directives 71/250/EEC, 73/46/EEC and repealing Directive 74/203/EEC

Deadline for transposal: 31/10/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

2000/0084, Termination: 05/07/2000 DENMARK GREECE 2000/0092, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0108, Termination: 05/07/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0004, Termination: 05/07/2000 FRANCE 2000/0053, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY** LUXEMBOURG 2000/0015, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0132, Termination: 05/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0118, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0156. Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0143, Termination: 05/07/2000 **SWEDEN**

31999L0061 Commission Directive 99/61/EC of 18 June 1999 amending the Annexes to Council Directives 79/373/EEC and 96/25/EEC (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/10/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: all

BELGIUM 2000/0028, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0090, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0002, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0072, Termination: 05/07/2000 **IRELAND** LUXEMBOURG 2000/0013, Termination: 21/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0040, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0131, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA PORTUGAL** 2000/0116, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0155, Termination: 05/07/2000 **FINLAND SWEDEN** 2000/0125, Termination: 05/07/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0065, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0076 Commission Directive 1999/76/EC of 23 July 1999 establishing a Community method of analysis for the determination of lasalocid sodium in feedingstuffs (Text with EEA relevance) Deadline for transposal: 31/10/1999 and 01/02/2000

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

GERMANY 2000/0044, Termination: 05/07/2000 DENMARK 2000/0083, Termination: 05/07/2000 GREECE 2000/0089, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0107, Termination: 05/07/2000 **SPAIN** FRANCE 2000/0001, Termination: 05/07/2000 2000/0052, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY** LUXEMBOURG 2000/0012, Termination: 05/07/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0039, Termination: 05/07/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0130. Termination: 05/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0115. Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0154, Termination: 05/07/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0141. Termination: 05/07/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0054, LET – date sent: 18/02/2000

31999L0078 Commission Directive 1999/78/EC of 27 July 1999 amending Directive 95/10/EC (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/11/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

GERMANY 2000/0225, Termination: 21/12/2000 **DENMARK** 2000/0279, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0290, LET - date sent: 13/07/2000 2000/0173, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0188, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0343, Termination: 21/12//2000 **AUSTRIA PORTUGAL** 2000/0319, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0367, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0357. Termination: 21/12/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0251, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

31999L0079 Commission Directive 1999/79/EC of 27 July 1999 amending the third Commission Directive 72/199/EEC of 27 April 1972 establishing Community methods of analysis for the official control of feedingstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, DK, D, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S

 DENMARK
 2000/0278, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0289, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 ITALY
 2000/0036, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0342, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0318, Termination: 21/12/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0251, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

32000L0045 Commission Directive 2000/45/EC of 6 July 2000 establishing Community methods of analysis for the determination of vitamin A, vitamin E and tryptophan in feedingstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/08/2000

Member States which have notified implementing measures: B, D, IR, NL

Contaminants

31998L0053 Commission Directive 98/53/EC of 16 July 1998 laying down the sampling methods and the methods of analysis for the official control of the levels for certain contaminants in foodstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/2000

Member States which have notified implementing measures: L

Food

31997L0060 Directive 97/60/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 1997 amending for the third time Directive 88/344/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States on extraction solvents used in the production of foodstuffs and food ingredients

Deadline for transposal: 27/10/1998

Member States which have notified: all

IRELAND 1998/0573, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0028 Commission Directive 98/28/EC of 29 April 1998 granting a derogation from certain provisions of Directive 93/43/EEC on the hygiene of foodstuffs as regards the transport by sea of bulk raw sugar (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/08/1998

Member States which have notified: all

IRELAND 1998/0508, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 1998/0527, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0036 Commission Directive 98/36/EC of 2 June 1998 amending Directive 96/5/EC on processed cereal-based foods and baby foods for infants and young children (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998, 01/01/1999 and 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: all

 BELGIUM
 1999/0032, Termination: 05/07/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0105, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0066 Commission Directive 98/66/EC of 4 September 1998 amending Directive 95/31/EC laying down specific criteria of purity concerning sweeteners for use in foodstuffs

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, E, F, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

GERMANY 1999/0487, RO – date sent: 13/03/2000 **IRELAND** 1999/0517, RO – date sent: 13/03/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0560, Termination: 21/12/2000 **31998L0072** Directive 98/72/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 15 October 1998 amending Directive 95/2/EC on food additives other than colours and sweeteners

Deadline for transposal: 04/05/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, E, F, IR, I, NL, A, FI, S, UK

 GERMANY
 2000/0567, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 SPAIN
 2000/0695, Termination: 21/12/2000

 ITALY
 2000/0591, Termination: 21/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0511, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0724, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

31998L0086 Commission Directive 98/86/EC of 11 November 1998 amending Commission Directive 96/77/EC laying down specific purity criteria on food additives other than colours and sweeteners

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, E, F, I, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

 GERMANY
 1999/0488, RO – date sent: 13/03/2000

 GREECE
 1999/0537, Termination: 21/03/2000

 SPAIN
 1999/0547, Termination: 21/03/2000

 IRELAND
 1999/0518, RO – date sent: 13/03/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0572, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0561, Termination: 05/07/2000

31999L0002 Directive 1999/2/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 February 1999 on the approximation of the laws of the Member States concerning foods and food ingredients treated with ionising radiation

Deadline for transposal: 20/09/2000 and 20/03/2001

Member States which have notified: DK, D, EL, IR, A, FI, S, UK

31999L0003 Directive 1999/3/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 February 1999 on the establishment of a Community list of foods and food ingredients treated with ionising radiation

Deadline for transposal: 20/09/2000

Member States which have notified: D, EL, IR, A, FI, S, UK

31999L0021 Commission Directive 1999/21/EC of 25 March 1999 on dietary foods for special medical

purposes

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, E, F, L, NL, P, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0529, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0562, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **GERMANY** GREECE 2000/0672, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0486, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0623, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0586, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0507, Termination: 21/12/2000 LUXEMBOURG **AUSTRIA** 2000/0741, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0718. Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0604, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0039 Commission directive 1999/39/EC of 6 May 1999 amending Directive 96/5/EC on processed cereal-based foods and baby foods for infants and young children (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000 and 01/07/2002

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, I, L, NL, FI, S

DENMARK 2000/0648, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0561, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0671, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0691, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0485, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FRANCE IRELAND** 2000/0622, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0585, Termination: 21/12/2000 **ITALY LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0506, Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0740. LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0717. LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0776, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND SWEDEN** 2000/0761. Termination: 21/12/2000 **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0603, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

31999L0041 Directive 1999/41/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 7 June 1999 amending Directive 89/398/EEC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to foodstuffs intended for particular nutritional uses

Deadline for transposal: 08/07/2000 and 08/07/2001

Member States which have notified: D, E, IR, NL, FI

2000/0799, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **BELGIUM DENMARK** 2000/0842, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0848, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 GREECE 2000/0788, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **FRANCE ITALY** 2000/0821, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0796, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0878, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0867, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 2000/0889, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0828, LET - date sent: 30/11/2000 UNITED KINGDOM

31999L0050 Commission Directive 1999/50/EC of 25 May 1999 amending Directive 91/321/EEC on infant formulae and follow-on formulae (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, L, NL, FI, S

DENMARK 2000/0646, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0560, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0669, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE **SPAIN** 2000/0690, Termination: 21/12/2000 FRANCE 2000/0483, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0620, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0583, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **ITALY LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0505, Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0738, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0715, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0774. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0759, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SWEDEN** UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0601, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000

31999L0075 Commission Directive 1999/75/EC of 22 July 1999 amending Commission Directive 95/45/EC laying down specific purity criteria concerning colours for use in foodstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, E, F, I, NL, FI

 GERMANY
 2000/0811, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0833, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0795, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0875, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0864, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 SWEDEN
 2000/0887, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0826, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

31999L0091 Commission Directive 1999/91/EC of 23 November 1999 amending Directive 90/128/EEC relating to plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with foodstuffs (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, EL, E, I, S

Consumer protection

31997L0007 Directive 97/7/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 20 May 1997 on the protection of consumers in respect of distance contracts - Statement by the Council and the Parliament re Article 6 (1) - Statement by the Commission re Article 3 (1), first indent

Deadline for transposal: 04/06/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, I, A, S, UK

GERMANY 2000/0570, Termination: 21/12/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0702, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0681, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0497, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 FRANCE 2000/0633, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0517, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0554, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** LUXEMBOURG **NETHERLANDS** 2000/0730, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0785, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 PORTUGAL **FINLAND SWEDEN** 2000/0767, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0610, Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM

31997L0055 Directive 97/55/EC of European Parliament and of the Council of 6 October 1997 amending Directive 84/450/EEC concerning misleading advertising so as to include comparative advertising

Deadline for transposal: 23/04/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, IR, I, A, P, S, UK

GREECE 2000/0680, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 SPAIN 2000/0700, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 FRANCE 2000/0495, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0516, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 NETHERLANDS 2000/0553, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

FINLAND 2000/0783, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000 SWEDEN 2000/0765, Termination: 21/12/2000 UNITED KINGDOM 2000/0609, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0006 Directive 98/6/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 February 1998 on consumer protection in the indication of the prices of products offered to consumers

Deadline for transposal: 18/03/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, F, I, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0536, Termination: 21/12/2000 DENMARK 2000/0654, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0679, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0698, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0493. Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0630, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0514. LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 LUXEMBOURG **AUSTRIA** 2000/0748, Termination: 21/12/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0727, Termination: 21/12/2000 2000/0782, Termination: 21/12/2000 **FINLAND** 2000/0764, Termination: 21/12/2000 SWEDEN **UNITED KINGDOM** 2000/0608, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0007 Directive 98/7/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 February 1998 amending Directive 87/102/EEC for the approximation of the laws, regulations and administrative provisions of the Member States concerning consumer credit

Deadline for transposal: 21/04/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, I, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

DENMARK 2000/0653, Termination: 21/12/2000 **GERMANY** 2000/0569, Termination: 21/12/2000 GREECE 2000/0678, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **SPAIN** 2000/0697. LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 2000/0492, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **FRANCE** 2000/0682, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 **IRELAND** 2000/0513, LET - date sent: 08/08/2000 LUXEMBOURG 2000/0747, Termination: 21/12/2000 **AUSTRIA PORTUGAL** 2000/0726, Termination: 21/12/2000

TAXATION

VAT

31998L0080 Council Directive 98/80/EC of 12 October 1998 supplementing the common system of value added tax and amending Directive 77/388/EEC - Special scheme for investment gold

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: all

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0349, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0303, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0270, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 2000/0255, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000, Termination: 21/12/2000

32000L0017 Council Directive 2000/17/EC of 30 March 2000 amending Directive 77/388/EEC on the common system of value added tax - transitional provisions granted to the Republic of Austria and the Portuguese Republic

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1999

Member States which have notified: none

AUSTRIA 2000/0874, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000 **PORTUGAL** 2000/0862, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

Excise duties

32000L0044 Council Directive 2000/44/EC of 30 June 2000 amending Directive 92/12/EEC as regards temporary quantitative restrictions for products subject to excise duties brought into Sweden from other Member States – addressed to Sweden)

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: none

SWEDEN 2000/0886, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

ENERGY

Electricity

31996L0092 Directive 96/92/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 19 December 1996 concerning common rules for the internal market in electricity

Deadline for transposal: 18/02/1999

Member States which have notified: all

FRANCE 1999/2185, Termination: 05/07/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 1999/2186, Termination: 20/12/2000

Gas

31998L0030 Directive 98/30/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 June 1998 concerning common rules for the internal market in natural gas

Deadline for transposal: 01/08/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, EL, E, IR, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

 FRANCE
 2000/2215, LET – date sent: 22/09/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/2216, LET – date sent: 22/09/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/2217, LET – date sent: 22/09/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/2218, LET – date sent: 19/10/2000

Coal and oil

31998L0093 Council Directive 98/93/EC of 14 December 1998 amending Directive 68/414/EEC imposing an obligation on Member States of the EEC to maintain minimum stocks of crude oil and/or petroleum products

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, EL, E, F, IR, L, NL, A, FI, S, UK

 ITALY
 2000/0241, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0330, LET – date sent: 29/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0300, Termination: 21/12/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0347, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0268, Termination: 21/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0195, Termination: 21/12/2000

Renewable energy and energy efficiency

31996L0057 Directive 96/57/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 3 September 1996 on energy efficiency requirements for household electric refrigerators, freezers and combinations thereof Deadline for transposal: 03/09/1997 and 04/09/1999

Member States which have notified: all

ITALY 1997/0651, Termination: 11/10/2000

31998L0011 Commission Directive 98/11/EC of 27 January 1998 implementing Council Directive 92/75/EEC with regard to energy labelling of household lamps (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 14/06/1999

Member States which have notified: all except I

ITALY 1999/0492, RO - date sent: 03/08/2000 **FINLAND** 1999/0589, Termination: 20/12/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 1999/0473. Termination: 26/07/2000 AUSTRIA 1999/0568, Termination: 05/07/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0554, Termination: 05/07/2000 GREECE 1999/0533, Termination: 05/07/2000 **IRELAND** 1999/0512, Termination: 05/07/2000 **GERMANY** 1999/0484, Termination: 05/07/2000 1999/0461, Termination: 05/07/2000 BELGIUM 1999/0451, Termination: 05/07/2000 LUXEMBOURG

TRANSPORT

Land, road and inland waterway transport

31996L0050 Council Directive 96/50/EC of 23 July 1996 on the harmonization of the conditions for obtaining national boatmasters' certificates for the carriage of goods and passengers by inland waterway in the Community

Deadline for transposal: 07/04/1998

Member States which have notified: B, D, I, L, A, P, UK

ITALY 1998/0559, Termination: 05/07/2000

FRANCE 1999/2003, Referral – date sent: 22/12/2000, Case C-2000/468

NETHERLANDS 1998/0436, RO – date sent: 01/07/1999 **PORTUGAL** 1999/2006, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0076 Council Directive 98/76/EC of 1 October 1998 amending Directive 96/26/EC on admission to the occupation of road haulage operator and road passenger transport operator and mutual recognition of diplomas, certificates and other evidence of formal qualifications intended to facilitate for these operators the right to freedom of establishment in national and international transport operations

Deadline for transposal: 01/10/1999

Member States which have notified: DK, D, E, , IR, NL, P, FI, UK

BELGIUM 2000/0038. LET - date sent: 07/09/2000 2000/0025. LET - date sent: 01/08/2000 LUXEMBOURG FRANCE 2000/0010, RO - date sent: 19/10/2000 2000/0062, LET - date sent: 03/08/2000 **ITALY** 2000/0104, RO - date sent: 01/08/2000 GREECE 2000/0138, LET - date sent: 24/10/2000 **AUSTRIA** 2000/0151, LET - date sent: 01/08/2000 **SWEDEN** 2000/0049, Termination: 21/12/2000 GERMANY

31999L0052 Commission Directive 1999/52/EC of 26 May 1999 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 96/96/EC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to roadworthiness tests for motor vehicles and their trailers (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 01/10/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, I, P, FI, UK

31999L0062 Directive 1999/62/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 17 June 1999 on the charging of heavy goods vehicles for the use of certain infrastructures

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/2000

Member States which have notified: E, I, UK

 BELGIUM
 2000/0910, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

 DENMARK
 2000/0927, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0915, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0931, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

 SPAIN
 2000/0934, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0902, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0924, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0906, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

NETHERLANDS	2000/0913, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000
AUSTRIA	2000/0941, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000
PORTUGAL	2000/0938, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000
FINLAND	2000/0947, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000
SWEDEN	2000/0944, LET – date sent: 5/12/2000

Rail transport

31995L0018 Council Directive 95/18/EC of 19 June 1995 on the licensing of railway undertakings

Deadline for transposal: 27/06/1997

Member States which have notified: all

 FRANCE
 1997/0339, Termination: 02/02/2000

 IRELAND
 1997/0357, Termination: 02/02/2000

 ITALY
 1997/0370, Termination: 02/02/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1997/0383, Termination: 02/02/2000

31995L0019 Council Directive 95/19/EC of 19 June 1995 on the allocation of railway infrastructure capacity and the charging of infrastructure fees

Deadline for transposal: 27/06/1997

Member States which have notified: all

 IRELAND
 1997/0358, Termination: 02/02/2000

 ITALY
 1997/0371, Termination: 02/02/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1997/0384, Termination: 02/02/2000

31996L0048 Council Directive 96/48/EC of 23 July 1996 on the interoperability of the trans-European

high-speed rail system

Deadline for transposal: 08/04/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, L, NL, P,

FRANCE 1999/0337, RO – date sent: 31/01/2000

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0377, Referral – date sent: 29/11/2000, Case C-2000/441

 IRELAND
 1999/0383, Referral – date sent: 06/10/2000, Case C-2000/370

 GREECE
 1999/0396, Referral – date sent: 21/12/2000, Case C-2000/460

AUSTRIA 1999/0418, RO – date sent: 24/01/2000

SWEDEN 1999/0424, Referral – date sent: 09/11/2000, Case C-2000/410

 FINLAND
 1999/0428, RO – date sent: 24/02/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0407, Termination: 05/07/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 1999/0355, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0342, Termination: 05/07/2000

 SPAIN
 1999/0405, Termination: 11/10/2000

 BELGIUM
 1999/0349, Termination: 11/10/2000

Land transport, safety and technology

31994L0055 Council Directive 94/55/EC of 21 November 1994 on the approximation of the laws of the Member States with regard to the transport of dangerous goods by road

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1996

Member States which have notified: all except IR

IRELAND 1998/0042, Referral - judgment: 26/09/2000, Case C-1999/408

31995L0050 Council Directive 95/50/EC of 6 October 1995 on uniform procedures for checks on the transport of dangerous goods by road

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1997

Member States which have notified: all except IR

IRELAND 1997/0506, Referral - judgment: 14/12/2000, Case C-1999/347

31996L0035 Council Directive 96/35/EC of 3 June 1996 on the appointment and vocational qualification of safety advisers for the transport of dangerous goods by road, rail and inland waterway

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1999

Member States which have notified: all except EL and IR

 IRELAND
 2000/0272, LET – date sent: 13/072000

 GREECE
 2000/0306, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0336, Termination: 21/12/2000

31996L0049 Council Directive 96/49/EC of 23 July 1996 on the approximation of the laws of the Member States with regard to the transport of dangerous goods by rail

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1996

Member States which have notified: all except EL and IR

IRELAND 1999/0384, Referral – date sent: 10/10/2000, Case C-2000/372

GREECE 1999/0397, RO – date sent: 24/01/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0408, Termination: 21/12/2000

31996L0053 Council Directive 96/53/EC of 25 July 1996 laying down for certain road vehicles circulating within the Community the maximum authorized dimensions in national and international traffic and the maximum authorized weights in international traffic

Deadline for transposal: 16/09/1997

Member States which have notified: all

 IRELAND
 1997/0633, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GERMANY
 1997/0574, Termination: 11/10/2000

31996L0086 Commission Directive 96/86/EC of 13 December 1996 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 94/55/EC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States with regard to the transport of dangerous goods by road (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1996

Member States which have notified: all except IR

IRELAND 1998/0045, Referral - judgment: 26/09/2000, Case C-1999/408

GREECE 1998/0022, Termination: 05/07/2000

31996L0087 Commission Directive 96/87/EC of 13 December 1996 adapting to technical progress Council Directive 96/49/EC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States with regard to the transport of dangerous goods by rail - Text with EEA relevance

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1996

Member States which have notified: all except IR and EL

IRELAND 1999/0385, Referral – date sent: 10/10/2000, Case C-2000/372

GREECE 1999/0398, RO – date sent: 24/01/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0409, Termination: 21/12/2000

31996L0096 Council Directive 96/96/EC of 20 December 1996 on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to roadworthiness tests for motor vehicles and their trailers

Deadline for transposal: 09/03/1998 and 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all

PORTUGAL 1998/0253, Termination: 21/03/2000

31999L0047 Commission Directive 1999/47/EC of 21 May 1999 adapting for the second time to technical progress Council Directive 94/55/EC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States with regard to the transport of dangerous goods by road

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified: all except EL and IR

 IRELAND
 2000/0265, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0294, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0323, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0036 Council Directive 1999/36/EC of 29 April 1999 on transportable pressure equipment

Deadline for transposal: 01/12/2000

Member States which have notified: S

31999L0048 Commission Directive 1999/48/EC of 21 May 1999 adapting for the second time to technical progress Council Directive 96/49/EC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States with regard to the transport of dangerous goods by rail - Text with EEA relevance

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK,D, E, F, L, NL, A, P, FI, S, UK

 ITALY
 2000/0239, RO – date sent: 29/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0264, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0293, LET – date sent: 13/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0322, Termination: 20/12/2000

32000L0018 Directive 2000/18/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 17 April 2000 on minimum examination requirements for safety advisers for the transport of dangerous goods by road, rail or inland waterway

Deadline for transposal: 19/08/2000

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, F, L, NL, A, FI, S, UK

 ITALY
 2000/0819, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0832, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0844, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0861, LET – date sent: 30/11/2000

Air transport

31996L0067 Council Directive 96/67/EC of 15 October 1996 on access to the groundhandling market at Community airports

Deadline for transposal: 25/10/1997

Member States which have notified: all

 SWEDEN
 1997/0740, Termination: 05/07/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1997/0705, Termination: 02/02/2000

 BELGIUM
 1997/0543, Termination: 05/07/2000

31994L0056 Council Directive 94/56/EC of 21 November 1994 establishing the fundamental principles governing the investigation of civil aviation accidents and incidents

Deadline for transposal: 21/11/1996

Member States which have notified: all except EL and L

LUXEMBOURG 1997/0107, LET 228 – date sent: 27/09/2000

GREECE 1997/0047, Referral – date sent: 22/12/1999, Case C-1999/494

31998L0020 Council Directive 98/20/EC of 30 March 1998 amending Directive 92/14/EEC on the limitation of the operation of aeroplanes covered by Part II, Chapter 2, Volume 1 of Annex 16 to the Convention on International Civil Aviation, second edition (1988)

Deadline for transposal: 28/02/1999 and 31/03/2002

Member States which have notified: all except IR

 IRELAND
 1999/0274, Referral, suspended: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0307, Termination: 21/03/2000

 SPAIN
 1999/0295, Termination: 21/03/2000

 GREECE
 1999/0286, Termination: 05/07/2000

 GERMANY
 1999/0246, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0221, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0028 Commission Directive 1999/28/EC of 21 April 1999 amending the Annex to Council Directive 92/14/EEC on the limitation of the operation of aeroplanes covered by Part II, Chapter 2, Volume 1 of Annex 16 to the Convention on International Civil Aviation, second edition (1988)

Deadline for transposal: 01/09/1999

Member States which have notified: all except IR

 IRELAND
 2000/0073, RO – date sent: 03/08/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0117, Termination: 05/07/2000

 BELGIUM
 2000/0029, Termination: 21/12/2000

 GREECE
 2000/0091, Termination: 05/07/2000

 GERMANY
 2000/0045, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0014, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FRANCE
 2000/0003, Termination: 11/04/2000

Transport by sea

31998L0035 Council Directive 98/35/EC of 25 May 1998 amending Directive 94/58/EC on the minimum level of training of seafarers

Deadline for transposal: 25/05/1999

Member States which have notified: B, DK, D, E, EL, F, IR, FI, S, UK

ITALY 1999/0493, RO – date sent: 31/01/2000

LUXEMBOURG 1999/0452, Referral – date sent: 03/08/2000, Case C-2000/297

1999/0474, RO - date sent: 05/04/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 1999/0555, RO - date sent: 27/01/2000 **PORTUGAL AUSTRIA** 1999/0565. RO - date sent: 27/01/2000 **GREECE** 1999/0644, Termination: 11/04/2000 **SWEDEN** 1999/0578, Termination: 05/07/2000 SPAIN 1999/0543, Termination: 21/03/2000 **BELGIUM** 1999/0462, Termination: 11/04/2000 1999/0438, Termination: 05/07/2000 FRANCE

31999L0097 Commission Directive 1999/97/EC of 13 December 1999 amending Council Directive 95/21/EC concerning the enforcement, in respect of shipping using Community ports and sailing in the waters under the jurisdiction of the Member States, of international standards for ship safety, pollution prevention and shipboard living and working conditions (port State control) (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 14/12/2000

Member States which have notified: E, P

31995L0021 Council Directive 95/21/EC of 19 June 1995 concerning the enforcement, in respect of shipping using Community ports and sailing in the waters under the jurisdiction of the Member States, of international standards for ship safety, pollution prevention and shipboard living and working conditions (port State control)

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1996

Member States which have notified: all except I

ITALY 1996/0-97, RO 228 – date sent: 07/09/2000

31996L0098 Council Directive 96/98/EC of 20 December 1996 on marine equipment

Deadline for transposal: 30/06/1998 and 01/01/1999

Member States which have notified: all

ITALY 1998/0391, Termination: 21/03/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 1998/0408, Termination: 11/10/2000

31997L0058 Commission Directive 97/58/EC of 26 September 1997 amending Council Directive 94/57/EC on common rules and standards for ship inspection and survey organizations and for the relevant activities of maritime administrations (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/1998

Member States which have notified: all

LUXEMBOURG 1998/0541, Termination: 21/03/2000

31997L0070 Council Directive 97/70/EC of 11 December 1997 setting up a harmonised safety regime for fishing vessels of 24 metres in length and over

Deadline for transposal: 01/01/1999

Member States which have notified: all except NL

ITALY 1999/0072, Termination: 05/07/2000

NETHERLANDS 1999/0044, Referral – date sent: 03/10/2000, Case C-2000/364

 UNITED KINGDOM
 1999/0090, Termination: 05/07/2000

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0175, Termination: 21/03/2000

 SWEDEN
 1999/0188, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FINLAND
 1999/0200, Termination: 05/07/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0016, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FRANCE
 1999/0002, Termination: 05/07/2000

31998L0018 Council Directive 98/18/EC of 17 March 1998 on safety rules and standards for passenger

ships

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1998

Member States which have notified: B, DK,D, EL, E, F,I, IR, NL,A, FI, S

LUXEMBOURG 1999/0220, Referral – date sent: 13/10/2000, Case C-2000/377

UNITED KINGDOM 1999/0264, RO – date sent: 03/08/2000 PORTUGAL 1999/0306. RO - date sent: 01/08/2000 1999/0317, Termination: 11/10/2000 AUSTRIA 1999/0325, Termination: 05/07/2000 SWEDEN FINLAND 1999/0331, Termination: 05/07/2000 **NETHERLANDS** 1999/0235, Termination: 21/12/2000 1999/0211, Termination: 11/10/2000 FRANCE 1999/0254, Termination: 31/10/2000 **ITALY**

31998L0025 Council Directive 98/25/EC of 27 April 1998 amending Directive 95/21/EC concerning the enforcement, in respect of shipping using Community ports and sailing in the waters under the jurisdiction of the Member States, of international standards for ship safety, pollution prevention and shipboard living and working conditions (port State control)

Deadline for transposal: 01/07/1998

Member States which have notified: all except I

 ITALY
 1999/0369, RO – date sent: 31/01/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0386, Termination: 11/10/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0411, Termination: 11/10/2000

31998L0041 Council Directive 98/41/EC of 18 June 1998 on the registration of persons sailing on board passenger ships operating to or from ports of the Member States of the Community

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all except NL and A

NETHERLANDS 1999/0237, Referral – date sent: 09/11/2000, Case C-2000/413

 AUSTRIA
 1999/0319, RO – date sent: 19/07/2000

 SWEDEN
 1999/0327, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FRANCE
 1999/0213, Termination: 05/07/2000

 FINLAND
 1999/0332, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 1999/0308, Termination: 11/10/2000

 LUXEMBOURG
 1999/0222, Termination: 11/10/2000

31998L0042 Commission Directive 98/42/EC of 19 June 1998 amending Council Directive 95/21/EC concerning the enforcement, in respect of shipping using Community ports and sailing in the waters under the jurisdiction of the Member States, of international standards for ship safety, pollution prevention and shipboard living and working conditions (port State control) (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/09/1998

Member States which have notified: all except I

ITALY 1999/0373, RO – date sent: 31/01/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 2000/0385, Termination: 11/10/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0414, Termination: 11/10/2000

31998L0055 Council Directive 98/55/EC of 17 July 1998 amending Directive 93/75/EEC concerning minimum requirements for vessels bound for or leaving Community ports and carrying dangerous or polluting goods

Deadline for transposal: 31/12/1998

Member States which have notified: all

LUXEMBOURG 1999/0021, Termination: 11/10/2000 **PORTUGAL** 1999/0163, Termination: 11/10/2000

31998L0074 Commission Directive 98/74/EC of 1 October 1998 amending Council Directive 93/75/EEC concerning minimum requirements for vessels bound for or leaving Community ports and carrying dangerous or polluting goods

Deadline for transposal: 02/11/1999

Member States which have notified: all

 LUXEMBOURG
 2000/0197, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0333, Termination: 11/10/2000

 AUSTRIA
 2000/0350, Termination: 21/12/2000

 FINLAND
 2000/0371, Termination: 21/12/2000

31998L0085 Commission Directive 98/85/EC of 11 November 1998 amending Council Directive 96/98/EC on marine equipment (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 30/04/1999

Member States which have notified: all

NETHERLANDS 1999/0361, Termination: 05/07/2000 **LUXEMBOURG** 1999/0348, Termination: 11/10/2000

BELGIUM 1999/0354, Termination: 21/03/2000

31999L0019 Commission Directive 1999/19/EC of 18 March 1999 amending Council Directive 97/70/EC setting up a harmonised safety regime for fishing vessels of 24 metres in length and over (Text with EEA relevance)

Deadline for transposal: 31/05/2000

Member States which have notified: all except B and NL

 BELGIUM
 2000/0530, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 NETHERLANDS
 2000/0548, LET – date sent: 08/08/2000

 DENMARK
 2000/0649, Termination: 21/12/2000

 PORTUGAL
 2000/0719, Termination: 21/12/2000

 IRELAND
 2000/0624, Termination: 21/12/2000

31999L0035 Council Directive 1999/35/EC of 29 April 1999 on a system of mandatory surveys for the safe operation of regular ro-ro ferry and high-speed passenger craft services

Deadline for transposal: 01/12/2000

Member States which have notified: DK, D, E